
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, November 9, 2021, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1284 

 
The City Board of Adjustment will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chambers and by 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment applicants and members of the public may attend and participate 
in the in the Board of Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing 
by joining from a computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
 
 

Attend in Person: 175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
 
 Attend Virtually: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87612270012 
 
 Attend by Phone: 312-626-6799   Meeting ID: 876 1227 0012 
 
 
If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the 
hearing, please submit them by 9:00 a.m. the day of the hearing. Remember to 
reference the case number and include your name and address. 
 

Email: esubmit@incog.org 
 
Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA c/o INCOG, 2 W. 2nd St., Suite 800 

Tulsa, OK 74103 
 
 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve, amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of October 12, 2021 (Meeting No. 1282). 
2. Approval of Minutes of October 26, 2021 (Meeting No. 1283). 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87612270012
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


Page 2 of 3 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
3. 23196—Vincent Travis Thornton 

Special Exception to permit an alternative compliance parking ratio for a Medical 
Marijuana Dispensary in an IM District to reduce the minimum parking 
requirements from seven parking spaces to zero parking spaces (Section 55.050-K 
& Section 55.020, Table 55-1). LOCATION: 1217 East Admiral Boulevard (CD 1) 

 
4. 23197—Raul Cisneros 

Variance to reduce required 25-foot street setback to permit an addition to an 
existing structure (Section 5.030, Table 5-3). LOCATION: 1446 South 157th 
Avenue East (CD 6) 

 
5. 23198—Keith Robertson 

Special Exception to permit a Commercial Service / Building Service Use in a CS 
District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2). LOCATION: 8310 East 11th Street South 
(CD 5) 

 
6. 23199—Eller & Detrich – Lou Reynolds 

Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in Case No. ZONV-050120-2021 (the 
“Decision”) pursuant to Section 70.140 of the Tulsa Zoning Code (the “Code”) for 
property located at 2667 South Trenton Avenue. The Decision found that an art 
sculpture on the Property (1) constitutes a sign; (2) is advertising a home 
occupation on the Property; (3) requires a permit; and (4) is located in the front 
building setback. LOCATION: 2667 South Trenton Avenue East (CD 4) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
7. 23202—Jeff Krigel 

Variance to reduce the required 5-foot side setback; Variance of the minimum lot 
area and lot area per unit of 5,500 square feet and the minimum lot width of 50 feet 
for a detached house in an RM-2 District to permit a lot line adjustment (Section 
5.030, Table 5-3). LOCATION: 1402 and 1406 West Admiral Boulevard (CD 4) 

 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

8. 23203—Nathan Cross 
Special Exception to expand a religious assembly use in an RS-3 District (Section 
5.020, Table 5-2; ). LOCATION: 2027 North Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard East 
(CD 1) 

 
9. 23204—Danny McCuen 

Variance of the dustless all-weather parking surface requirement to permit the use 
of gravel for a driveway (Section 55.090-F). LOCATION: 6515 East 25th Place 
South (CD 5) 

 
10. 23205—Patrick Drake 

Special Exception to allow a neighborhood identification sign in the street 
right-of-way (Section 60.020-E). LOCATION: 7200 East 61st Street South (CD 7) 

 
11. 23206—Church In Power 

Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign in an RS-3 District and to allow 
a dynamic display sign within 200 feet of a residential district (Sections 
60.050-B.2.c & 60.100-F). LOCATION: 732 East 31st Street North (CD 5) 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
CD = Council District 

 
 

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please 
notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of 
Adjustment may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. Please contact the 
Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official posted agenda. 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


l,l PI

I,'
t.

1

M

)
I

t.

,.

_t
\l
IL

'I

IMhf .r*ffi
I

75

IM

IM SUBJECT TRACT

z

1

L-- /

IL

75

srs

6

IM
I

-lL

rt

s{
oq
o
so

IL

L

IM

q

u,

aa

[I
TT

itr

Feet
2000

BOA-23196
400

19-12 01

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

GZM: 36

CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-23196

HEARING DATE : 11t0gt2021 1:00 pM (Continued from 10/26/2021 to attow applicant to present

parking study to the Board)

APPLICANT: Vincent Travis Thornton

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit an alternative compliance parking ratio for a

Medical Marijuana Dispensary in an lM District to reduce the minimum parkinq re.oulgments from

seven parking spaces to zero parking spaces (Section 55.050-K; Section 55.020 Table 55-1))

LOCATION: 1217 E ADMIRAL BV ZONED: lM

PR SENT USE: Medical Marijuana DisPensary TRACT SIZE: 21000.36 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 25 THRU 30 BLK 4, BERRY ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject ProPertY:

BoA-24ss; on 09.23.53 the Board granted permission to erect a building in line with the other

existing buildings.

Su rrou nd i ng ProPerties :

BOA-21g31; On 01.27.15 the Board approved a variance to reduce the off-street parking requirement

to o ,p".", ln 
" 

CH District. property located NWc of E Admiral Boulevard and N. Peoria Ave'

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMP REHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
gnation and an "Area of Growth"'subject property as part of an "Employment" land use desi

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as

clean manufacturing or information technology. Soretimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs

are found in these areas. These areas are disiinguished from mlxed-use centers in that they have few

residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access

to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be

able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due to the special

transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering

is necessary when employment districts are near other diitricts that include moderate residential

use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

t)t t&
REVTSED rr/r/2o27



these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority' A Tajgr goal is to

increase economic 
"itiuity 

in the irea to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

ANALysls oF suRRouNDlNG AREA: The subject tract is located west of the NWc of s. Peoria

Ave. and E. Admiral Boulevard.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a special Exce"ption to permit an alternative

ffi-'tiofora'MedicalMarijuanaDispensaryinanlMDistricttoreducetheminimum
part<ing requirements from seven parking sp".e. to zero parking spaces (Section 55.050-K; Section

55.020 Table 55-1))

55.050-K Alternative Corn Pliance
The motor vehicle parking ratios of this chapter are not intended to prevent

development and redevelopment or to make development and redevelopment

economically impractical. ln order to allow for flexibility in addressing the actual

expected parking demand of specific uses, alternative compliance parking ratios

may be approved through the special exception procedures of -S-ec-!ig-n-7Q'l'?'0- only

if:

r. The applicant submits a parking study demonstrating that the motor vehicle

parking ratios of .5.es_tien.55.g-29 do not accurately reflect the actual day-to-

Oay paiting demand that can reasonably be anticipated for the proposed use

based on field surveys of observed parking demand for similar use within the

city or on external data from credible research organizations, such as the

Urban Land lnstitute (ULl) or the lnstitute of Transportation Engineers (lTE);

z. The board of adjustment determines that the other allowed parking

reduction alternatives of -S-e-c-tien.55-.0-5-8 are infeasible or do not apply;and

s. The board of adjustment determines that the reduced parking ratios

proposed are not likely to cause material adverse impacts on traffic

circulation and safety or on the general welfare of property owners and

residents in the surrounding area.

As of the the writing of this report the applicant has not provided any type of study demonstrating that

the required parkini does noi reflect the actual day-to-day parking demand of the business. There is

an existing parkingiot immediately East of the dispensary located on the same parcel, staff is

unaware ot'any 1,"-"ron why that could not be used to satisfy the parking requirements of the

dispensary.

t

3,3

t
I

Eristing Parking Lot

REVTSED 10l1512021



SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit an alternative compliance parking

ratio for a Medical Mariiuana Dispensary in an lM District to reduce the minimum parking

requirements from seven parking .p".", to zero parking spaces (section 55.050-K; section 55'020

Table 55-1))

a

a

Per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet'

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighboihood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare,

that the other allowed parking alternative oT Section 55.050 are infeasible or do not apply and the

reduced parking ratios proposed are not likely to cause material adverse impacts on traffic circulation

and safety or on tn" l"h"ral welfare of property owners and residents in the surrounding area'

J.q
REVTSED 10/15l2021



Facing Easf on Admiral Boulevard

3,5

Facing West on Admiral Boulevard

REVTSED ro/L5/2o2r



Hl,",lnnn

Subiect proPertY

S, It
RW|SED rO/!5/2021"



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: 2
Ryan Kuzmic
1602 S Main
Tulsa, OK74119

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

APril14,2O21

Phone: 918.401.9142

BLDC-08 5052-2021
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

1217 E Admiral Blvd
Medical Marijuana DisPensary

INFORMATION ABOUT sU BMITTING REVISION

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS

SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM

4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9-6OJ .

THE CITY OF TULSAWILI NSSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS D(AMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMA

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS' ETC'

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTTTWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIoNS IN 'suppoRTING DocUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE' FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.
3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONING CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANNING

coMMtsstoN (TMAPC), AND THE TULSA PLANNING OFFICE AT INCOG CAN BE FOUND

ONLTNE AT TULSAPLANNING.ORG; lN PERSON AT 2 W. 2ND ST., 8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR

By CALLTNG grA-58at526 ANDI ASKING TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT THIS LETTER OF

4.
STAF

ROVALAT
APPROVAL

IATE ITTAL

cDEFI ENCY
R.LETTE LEASEPTH SWITHNCLUDEDEARCH'SECORD I IIS NOTROF AA COPY IXIIS

TT oFIM ENCOG F AISTH ETTL TER oNGALO WITH.RECOTHE SRD EARCH'SENTPRE
THEBYAPPUPOrNcoG. NACTIONENToBOARD ADJUF STMPLAP NGYI FOR

SMENT TOcDO UPROVILL ED THEcN STOG WIAFFOF UADJ MST NTEBOARD
above.lonsrevrs submiftalTO OFFIOUR CEMMED SUBMUYO ORF

(continued)

-5' t



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-085852-2021 14 20211217 E Admiral Blvd

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 vou mav request the Board of Adiust nent (BOA) to qrant a variance from

the termsof {re zoninq code requirements identified in the lefter of deficiencv below. Please direct all questions

-ncerning uari"nces, spe"ial exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,

platting, lot splits , lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

iegarOing (BOA) or(TMApC) application forms and fees to a representative atthe Tulsa Planning Office at9Ls&
Z5i6 or esubmit@incoq.orq . lt is your responsibility to submit to our office documentation of any appeal decisions

Uy an autnorized decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process

your application. INGOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of

iulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may sometimes identiff compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa

Zoning Gode. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the

noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation

nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. UNRESOLVED Sec.70.080-C: Zoning clearance permit applications must be accompanied by a legal

description of the lot and plans in duplicate, drawn to scale, showing at least the following

information:

a. The actual shape and dimension of the loq

b. The location and dimensions of all easements;

c. The location, size and height of any existing buildings or structures to be erected or altered;

d. The existing and intended use of each building or structure and portion of the loU

e. The number of dwellings and buildings proposed; and

f. your dispensary will require 7 parking spaces. lndicate the location and dimensions of parking

areas. This includes the parking spaces, the maneuvering areas necessary to enter and exit

the spaces and the drives providing access to the parking spaces and maneuvering areas from

a public or private street or other parking areas.

Review comment: submit a site plan providing the information above.

g. ACTTON REeUtRED:Yourdispensaryw illrequire 7 parkhg spaces. 0n the proposed sib pbn

hdbate tre bcatbn and din ensbnsof parkhg areas. Thb hcbdesthe parkhg spaces, tre

m aneuverhg areasnecessaryb enterand exitflre spacesand dre drivesprovilhg accessb

tre park hg spaces and m aneuverhg areas from a pub lb or private sfeet or other par4t hg

a reas.

RESOLVED Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 ft of

another medical marijuana dispensary. The BOA is no longer processins Spacing Verifications.

Review Comment: Submit the following documentation so that your application may continue to be

processed.

L. An aerial photograph identifying the location of the proposed dispensary at the center of a

circle with a 1,000-foot radius, which is the required separation distance from another

dispensary; and

Z. Locate and identify the nearest dispensary on the map, including the distance from the

proposed disPensary; and

2.

2

3,9



3. Verification of having provided a copy of the Permit Application to the City Councilor for the

city council district in which the subject property is located. (A copy of an e-mail will suffice.)

To find the councilor for your district, click here' (http://maps'citvoftulsa'org/citvcouncil/);

and
4. A copy of the following affidavit:

Affidavit as to Spacing Verification

l, (Applicant being duly sworn upon oath, state that I have researched and

examined or caused to be researched and examined, the spacing verification requirements and have

provided a copy of the Permit Application to the city councilor in which the subject property is located

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and Sworn to Before Me this Day of 2O-.

Notary Public My Commission Expires

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

Link to Zoning Code:
www.tulsaplannin g.org/plans/TulsaZonin gCode.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional lefters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this lefter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED

WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES

UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM

THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING

CLEARANCE PERMIT

3

3,q



)
j

€
{
E

a

=
Ez

{D

IE

-f.i.'..'
f.' '
l,'.

\ -.'--
I \.. i
L-J.'l

5

l
i)..
i:r
t..'r'

i.i
i

L

r-
Nf'I

'1

III'] RI.'ILD TLLS.\
ltoBt\so\ cot{stRU0Tlo\ INc

t

s

a

q

EAST & WEST BUILDING
FIRE TREE MARKETa! seE

i=a
bsS
t)-?,'i:a..

\E, o



4002000

Feet Subject
Tract

B O A-23 1 I 6 :;;;'."'{;EI:;"i:;iHi,x'J":,lT;x::!.

19_12 01 Aerial Photo Date:2020/2021l#
.5, \\



l-oE

A
t

' 'a r,J.-.-*r.t,

.t;'

r'l
:

.i
',.1

-2t,

f{

,r
I

r,

h
llrr-

1

{
$

a
{h._

.:.*q!-L!€F$_'

,t
.4

c'

,,'f f'*

4

:, :

i., l
I
L.

4.

L
I
I
I

I
I
I
I

#t
d

rt

I

A

,*

i-

i.t
,thfl. /li*.*Jb

_,tt

bt& :.-*

/:r i;r{ ih!.,:f
au

N@feEm'MI

If

,J

I

J{{

t:f

\'

m

B

I
i

a '1* - t'lr.
a '.t

4.r. ,,

I

.[-l

F

E
g

I

a

I ,...

.J

/' 
.r.. t

;l

,E

-Tt

oo

oo

tr
o
I
N
(^)
{(o
o)
S-
ri' o
5o

b :osir< ]=r XE'i il:o :Eo ail
^s Fb
i: \\e Ei
i o<
N s9N ob-. Ed

trh
i=q

(t

CN

:'i-$ r:.oo+o

(o

N)
o

(
\A}
_
9-)
i

z



To:
Froml

Subject:
Datel

Robinson Properties

Chaoman. Austin

BOA-23166

Friday, October 22,202L 12:03:35 AM

$CIA - a3\q'u

Austin,

I am the building owner of l2l3 and 1217 E. Admiral The Boulevard. Travis Thornton of Fire Tree market is my

tenant. My office and Shop is also next-door to Fire Tree Market. Fire Tree Market has leased the space for almost

3 years. They have been the best tenants we have had in that building. Due to their security, lighting and later

operating hours, we have seen a huge decrease in vandalism in the neighborhood. Traffic or parking has never been

an issue. The customers slowly trickle in throughout the day and I never see parking issues. There has always been

plenty of available parking at the street. I have no problem with Fire Tree market customers parking in the spaces

Ln the street in front of my office/shop as we don't use the parking out front. Fire Tree Market really has been great

for the area. Ifyou have any questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact me. Casey Robinson (918)704-

7970

Sent from my iPhone

3.13



hl't

:jthrji! Jalr lf;i-r
rNialne.slli{ \ Igv-:l'.| \' r irill.l',,'': !lrldI

!.1 ll rlll Lrl :n

o-(n
t t

t
i

i

*

i

(.,

i:

l-d:

lbtqY - Stoei



t

''t 
'

pm0eryWs

I
O
.P

q

h
v
f

.EFr:* '.. ffi!"r $?;f'?ry''
-

l^ f h** ,t tt!. ,,r i i .ri ' .ii 
'

lg|tlrlti . 4r;g|'r'l'tl &r;tS'r I,r.,l ir iill I

UI
;l,ltdil.'* 1 11;1 :i,$ :fihll



THIS PAGE 
 

INTENTIONALLY 
 

LEFT BLANK 



th

2

RS.3

SUBJECT TRACT

t-
CS

RT66
RS.3

AG

AG

RS-3

RD

I

t

4(
I

I
I

It
?
I

AG

AGRS.3
4'l

RS-3 OL cs CS OLcs

Feet
250

BOA-23197
5000

l# 19-14 10

+, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9410
GZM:40
CD: 6

Case Number: BOA-23197

H RING TE: 11l}gt2o21 1:00 PM (Board continued from 10/26/21 hearing because applicant

was not present)

APP NT: Raul Cisneros

AcTloN REeUESTED: Variance to reduce required 2s-foot street setback to permit an addition to

il exist'ng structure (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

L TION: 1446 S 157 AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE= 47964'11 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: St2 LT 5 BLK 7, RADIO HGTS

RE ANT OUS AC S: None

RELAT|ONSHIP TO THE COMPBEHENSTVE pLAN: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the

od " and an "Area of Growth"'

The New Neighborhood designation is intended for new communities developed on vacant land'

These neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single- family homes on a range of lot sizes but can

include townhouses and low-rise apartments or condlominiuml. These areas should be designed to

meet high standards of internal and external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or new

Neighborhood or Town Center.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to planlor, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a.h.igh priority. A Tajgr 
goal is to

increase economic 
".tiuity 

in the irea to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

ANALysls oF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NWc pf E. 1sth St. s. and

s. 157 E. Avenue. East 1Sth street iilnot complete, or city maintained road at this location, but there

is dedicated Right-of-Way.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting varian_ce_to.reduce required 2s-foot street

ffidditiontoanexistingstructure(Sec'5.030,Table5-3)

4,L
REVTSED rr/r/2o27



1010 1035 103535 3535 3535 35
1010 1010 1020 2525 203035 35

stTlst6l st6lsfsl stsl55 55 5515
2020 1020 2020 202025 2025 25

Min. Building Setbacks (ft.)

Street 35
Arterial or service rd

25
Other streets 10

Side 15
Rear

The proposed addition will be 46' g" from the center of s. 157th E. Ave, the code would require it to be

setback 50, (25' setback in additon lo 25',of planned right-of-way)..This is a unique situation in a

pr"tt"o subdivion because the dedicated right-of-way ii only 40'. The zoning code designantes a

minimum of 50' of right-of-way for non-classified streets.

sTATEMENT OF HARDSHIp: Unable to extend the front facade and to add a front porch due to its

originat construction location on the lot'

SA LE MOTroN:

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce required 2S-foot street setback to permit an

addition t--o an existing structure (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

o Finding the hardshiP(s) to be

o Per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet'

o Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would result in uinecessary iardships or practical difficulties for the property own9r, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That iiterat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

provision's intended Purqose;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the- subiect

lroperty and not ajpiicaote,"generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the aileged practicat difficutty or unnece.ssary hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current ProPettY owner;

e. That the variance to be grantedis fhe minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted wiil not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the suqeii prop""rty i" Iocated, nor substantiatty or permanently impair use or

development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or

impair the purposes, spirit, ind intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan'"

4,3
REVTSED rO/1s/2O21"



Fr

EJ

tlp--,ffi#

tggt?N{l%gT1l 113:4J8

..o.,

Subject proqerty

-!t.-. .

$r*L'irttle*tCtl<.

I

4.r-{

Facing North on 157th

g9[29[2@2n {$:48

REViSED 10/15,/2021



Facing Souffi on 15Vh

4,5
RWTSED LO/L5/2O2L



DESIGNS
RCJ

@

sd euLEr6HE6Hf-5 o'
6grteDe|ae'/-|4'4.

GDEN4P@oRrcs.''o:kPT

'.S#5m;a-"I",:f.T
adn@@***2bn

gILT S4 TAL

ls"trcurrenes e

-'la^alrtue'g

' .iier eii;;o;;r:

- iJsraiiimwe

4 xa rc eeoav'w

;;@@58. r^ra

' ffi#3,45*i*trtrF9#g;;ffinxi:s"j"

ro€4TlNI4MAia

|@

ll€ru

hl

I

L----

l

. --: 
-t

-i

--3.gN---
PULqF=E€

I

z

t
o
r

:
!
!

i
{
6tli

9ri
I

{
g
,
T

?

I

J
9IE
A
3

9
I
!
$F
!-'s

rx?lLrFlvx_-x_

-v"w'9

www.RcroEslcrs cou

1

I--l

.-AR;?IO

It
ir
il
lr
,l r

I

ir
i

\.\ ,l
IL

I

i
ir
ir

I

I

I

I

I

l

i1

I

I

L

,l

I

:l

o*.(l&lo^ tu@

R;lvODEL

2112b

144b I 151TH AVE E
TUL9A, OK14100

PERMIT 3ET

o9.13.2021

sITE PLAN

J

6

il
"i

...R0P*frLl€--t

R

'-t 382 = 14

'. c515fHEAW

 \Jl 5?



REMODEL
144b 515'TTH AVE E :ULS,A, OK 141OO )ob+2112b

* ww. rcJ D ES r C N S.CO M

CARTIO
REMODEL

144b I 151TH AVeE
T]ll-9.A" OK1410b

E

t
g
,
e

6

i
I

!

j

E

t
e

t
I

fi

D

t
x
&

INDFX

PERMIT gET

05.13.2021

@VE;R gHEETWEll

I.F |/!l,/)R:K

9!N6E-FNLLY @I'ENG REMODEL N &'IN4 €

.ffR5HET

F@d ?A+IB1 FL@P
ffiRffi UVANO€/ lNL 9E6T@N
EftRt@ UVAION913119.6€Nff@ 9EE

R

-tr

-f,

DESICNS
RCJ

tp)

M?ADfr\ON5@

aa



6E}lEru@E9

ercrE'

FftwN6

NL@MBLIF

ri oraeps e* to r<e o

": -**.;R i,Ns"6 \adD s
il'@.Re.u6{Prn€
".Ee 

ra BE 6E@@ EYo

onsiartwra+uv

ilrroereo"o,rt.r r

i ,i.;azr ErFaN
";ai-E @Eet5N.@
.6L.cEDEl@.^--E&
ergreoleL-re'reav

i 
' 

or"*Eoce* toaer-e
";;FFr.d6 &a" a€ D.v

t

h

-i

I

r

:
R

1
!

.-AR?IO
R;FuvODEL

l:-- l

(*
144b 31>'TlH AVEE

-fuL3A, OK1410b

:
!
$
s

!t
{
t
t
A

It
c!

N

,j
at
t:
d
i
9
t.t
E

t
t
I
d
s
3
3
3t

-t

.-.--- ,L - ""*. ".,,'

FL@PW6RD

a'l
r!

M D$..iQLlo^ oate

PERMIT gET

05.13.2021

FLOOR PLAN
FIRsT FLOOR

I 
_l

-^

II
d

DESICNS
RCJ

,iJ!@E f!=4 raTN LIINO: 2.1A2
tuNrffi@?&CN:1Ob

 \
J// A1



DESIGNS
RCJ

iitirrrlli

,Iil11il it

F]B5J FL@R V
a -a

o PsEcT v
,/ b-o

NNtOn HP !T V
b 'a

6 P4!! !r V
./ b -o'

^ND?^-:PL?T 
v

c,AR;?1O
REMOPEL

144b 315TlH AVeE
wL5A OK1410b

NN@R HW tsT V
6\-LE{r slqE El-EvAnaN

I
3
!
F
j
!t
e

t
s
Ti

I

!ij
a

5

I
I

E

t
I
A
!

d
3,

FlNlgH Frc@ V

nl- '

PERMIT 5ET

05.13.2021

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONg/

}AALL SECTION

ff.,^M9AT@N&CRN

!

iltffilil1il]lil-ilI
;i r:,i; LL i 1, 1.1.1 Lll !.1 !r N ,L , '11 r l; I 'l ll 11

L

,^9?#'a -O eAE\e *a" :ia-
E
!

t

L
-o

I

Li

l
il

li

.ll

L

ti

lI

Il
I

iiii
iT

t'

rl

I

.^ Raf E!94q?N ,

A3



DESICNS
RCJ

[tililr];ilf{ffillnffi

q e!}llE-NI .v

Npa NP,-.].{I v

ItgfF\@-t

R.6P {r .Y
1i - 3 3/6'

LEA!F.t!1t
, / b-o'

- . NN9o -rjplT v

EtsertE#-!

REDfv
- 1q:5t16'

tufsa.ox.
Irlrrt.!5t.tr4r
www.ncJ o E5l GNs.co v

[xl c\e?lo
REMODEL

1446 I 1U1TH AVEE
TU|-5A, OK14100

r.reFjl lEElEY4ll-qN

;
T!

t
!

t
:
T

t:
€

i
!t

i
I
I
3
v

E
3

t
.t
!
tf
E
i
9

+[

PERMIT 3ET

o5.13.2021

EXTERIORin{[ { ELEVATIONg

c

-D

tiT

il

1[

O

^RE4BIFVAT6

A4



ffBAL}T2E !@

lI

I

DESICNS
RCJ

fg!5a.ox.
lPlerr..5!.rr.l

REMODEL

1446I 15ar{ AVeE
1!L5A, OK1410A

6|ARPIO

tu@

PERMIT gET

09.13.2021

ROOF PLAN

!I
t
t
3

t
A

I
9

E

Iit!
I

t
t
I
i
T

:
t

I

3

T

,l

'1

P

 \lf'l

A5
!



Danny Whiteman
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner ll

TEL (918) 596-9664
dwh iteman@itYoft ulsa.oq

LOD No.2

June 15,2021

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

(1LEASE REF ERENCE TH lS NU MBER W HEN CONTACT tNG O UR O F FICE)
APPLICATION NO: 8LDR484394-2021
Project Location: 1446 S. 157th Ave' E'
Description: Addition

Jose GarPio
1446 S. 157th Ave. E.
Tulsa, OK 74108

SUBM

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

pROJECT AppLtCATtoN FORMS, DRAWNGa; nr.rolOn SPECIFICATIONS' THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

Ei NCVECO TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. ACOPY OFTHIS DEFICIENCY LETTER

2. AWRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3'THECoMPLETE-DnevseolnoD[I.IoNALPLANSFoRM(SEEAfiAcHED)
+.aonnooFADJUSTMENTAPPRoVALDoCUMENTS,IFRELEVANT

REVISIoNSSHALLBESUBMITTEDDIRECTLYToTHEcIToFTLSAPERMITCENTERLoCATED
AT 125 EAST2nd srneir, sUffE 450, TULSA, oKLAHoMA lal9?:PHoNE (918) 596-9.601'

THE CITr OF ruLSA TfuII-I- ESSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

ANTI ON

SUBMITTwo(2)SETS[4SETSIFHEALTHDEPARTMENTREVIEWISREQUIRED]oFREVISED
OR ADDTTIONAL pLANi. - 

nevtstOtts SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION

MARKS.

INFORMA]ION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG)'

B'ARD oF ADJUSTMET,Ti teonl, nno rur-sn METRopoLtrAN AREA PLANNING coMMlssloN

gvnp-cl is nvRtlReLiorlirrue Ar wranru.rNcoe'gng -91-4r-U9oG 
oFFlcES Ar

) w. z"o'sr., 8th FLooR, ruLSA, oK, 74103, PHoNE (918) 584-7526'

A COPY OF A 'RECoRD SEARCH', I lls t x lls 49J ![CLU?E-D WlrH rHls LETTER' PLEASE

PRESENT fttE .RECORD SEARCH" nr-oNe ln7iin'T|-ils LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

ApplylNc FoR BOARD br no.lusrver,rr ACnon AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WiLI PNOVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU

FoR IMMED|ATE suBMirrnr- ro ouR oFFrcE. (see revisions submittalprocedure above')'

2.

3.

(continued)

4.te,



NOMME sTcREVIEW

SECTIONSREFERENCED BELOWARE FROMTHECIryOF TULSAZONING CODETITLE42ANDCAN BE VIEWEDAT

http : //tulsaolannin g.org/olans/Tulsa Zonin gCode'pdf

1. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building ,"guLtion, of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses.and structures in R districts' except as

otherwise expressly staGC in this zoning coae. b6neral exceptions to these regulations and rules for

measuring compliance 
""n 

O" found in-Chapter SO. Regulations goveming accessory uses and structures can

be found in ChaPter 45.
90.090-A.1.b Measurement
For streets not shown on tnl r";o, street and highway plan,_if the.width of the rightof -way is.50 f eet or less'

the measurement must be taken f rom a point tha"t is 2'5 f eet f rom the centerline of the actual rightof -way'

Review comments: The proposed addition is on an RS.! zoned lot, and accordin-g to Table 53

requires a 25 foot front stieet'setback. Accordin! to lhe rules of measurements for 90'090'A'1'b' the

front setback must be measured from a point tha-t is 25 feet from the centerline of 157th Ave' E, since

the street ROW at this location is 50 feet ot L"". This means that the front building setback line for

this property is so teet from $re cenGrline of the street. The proposed addition and new porch are

closer than 50 feet toitre centerline of the "tr"J-vo, 
may revise the plans to increase the ftontstreet

setback to 50 feet trom *re centerline of 157th Ave. E., or-y-ou ryray-pursue a.variance from the Board of

Adjusgnent to have a-tont-sGet setback ot ILss-tnahlo'r""t toin'e centerline of the street in an RS8

zoning district.

Thezoningreviewwil|resumeafterthesemodifiedplansaresubmifted'

Note: please direct all queetions concerning variances, specia_l_erceptlons, alternatlve- landscape plans'

alternative compliance parking ratioe and arr qtiesfions regarding (BoA) or (TMAPG) appllcatlon forms and fees

to an INGOG ropresentative "i 
S34-ZSZO. lt is your reaponslbility-to submit to our offices documentation of any

appeal decislons by an authorized declsion tirmg boery affectlng the status of your appllcation ao we may

continue to process your appllcatlon. lNcoc doei not act as your legal or responslble agent in submltting

documents to the Glty of Tulsa on your behatf. Staff review cotmonts may sometimes ldentfi compliance

methods as provlded in the Tulsa Zonlng code. The permit applica-nt 'ls responslble for explorlng all or any

options available to address the noncompliance and iubmit the selected compllance option for review' Stafi

review makes nelther representation nor recommendation as to any optlmal method of code solution for the

project,
ThisletterofdeftclencieacoveraZoningplanreviewitemsonly.Youmayreceiveadditionallettersfrom

other dlsclpllnes such as Building or Water/sewierlDrainage for lteme{lot addressed ln thle letter' A hard copy of

this letter is avallabte upon request OV tlre appiic",tr p6r"" Notify Plans Examiner By Emall lllllren You Have

Submitted A Revlslon. lf you origlnally submit fuper plans, revleions must be eubmitted as papor plans' lf you

submit online, revlsions must b€ submitted online

cD

NoTE: THIS CoNSTITUTESAPLAN REVIEw To D4JE.IN RESPoNSE To THE SUBMITTED INFoRMATIoN AssoclATED WITH

THEABovE REFERENcED nebrrcirii-qn.aP^oilgN,firssnEwfy--o-eVE-LoPrvHEN rHE REVIEW coNrlNUEs uPoN

REcErpr oF ADDT.,.,oNAL riio-iMnii6i,iiie-oui:Sreo ri[iil-rs-'Lerien on uporu nobirioru* suBMlrrAl FRoM rHE

APPLICANT.

ATUS

METROPOLITANTULSAORADJOF USTMENTFo TULSABOARDCITYBYTHEFo ACTIONANYOFF ADVISEDCEOURKEEP FO

2

4.t3



Feet Subject
Tnct

BOA-23197 Note: G|aphic overlay.s may not precisely
atign with phts,ical featutos on the ground.

Aefiat Pholo Date: 2o20m21

Ns5002500

l# 19-14 10 q.lq



Feet
100

BOA-23197 Note: Grcphic overlays may nol precisdy
atign with physical fealures on lhe ground,

Aerial Photo Dale: 2020/2021
0 50

Subject
Tract

l# 19-14 10

l-{,\5



Re: Board of Adjustment of the City of Oklahoma

Case Number: BOA 32797

FSOA * &5 tq.-t
From: Don and Gloria Gilleland

1336SL57thEAve

Tulsa, Ok 740L8

We are traveling on Tuesday October 26,IOZL and unable to attend the hearing or attend remotely

We would like to voice our concern regarding the variance

a The houses built on L57th Street all are at least 25' setback

. Any encroachment on the 25' setback would be a blatant eyesore and devalue the other houses

in the neighborhood

o This house has multiple issues such as no location of septic lines, no water line run to the house

and possibly encroaching on the 15th street easement and the neighbor property.

o The house is only being worked on during nights and weekends which begs me to ask if they are

Getting the necessary Permits.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter. We take pride in our home and desire that the

neighborhood continue in the direction of the new homes that have been added.

4. It,



OL

o
=IIJ

E6

CS

Elo
lF.

RS-3

SUBJECT TRACT

CS
-2

M.

1

OL RS-3

RM.2

)
RS.3

RD

Feet BOA-23198
4002000

l# 19-13 12

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9312

GZM: 38

CD: 5

Case Number: BOA'23198

HEARING DATE : 11tOgt2O21 1:00 pM (Board continued item from 10/26/21 in order for the

ffide more detaits on site'plan and meet with interested parties)

APPLICANT: Keith Robertson

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a commercial service / Building service use in

a CS district (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 8310 E 11 ST S ZONED: CS

PRE T USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 17275.97 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 4 LESS BEG SECR TH N162.75 W138.10 5162.75 E138'17 POB BLK

2, FOREST ACRES

ANT P IOUS ACT IONS:

Subject ProPertY:

BOA-21il75; On 05.12.15 the Board denied a special Exception to permit car sales and a Variance

to allow outdoor display of merchandise within 300' of an abutting R District'

RELAT|ONSH|P ro rHE COIIPBEHETS|VE P.I-AN: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the

ridor " and an "Area of Growth"'

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high-capacity transportation

facilities with housing, 
"orrercial, 

and employmJnt uses. off the main travel route, land uses include

multifamily nousint,lmall lot, and townhouse 
-developments, 

which step down intensities to integrate

with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and

sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes

sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, mediani, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian

crossings are designed so they are highly visibie and make use of the shortest path across a street'

Buildings along Miied-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with

automoiile paiking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a h.igh priority. A lajor goal is to

increase economic 
"""tiuity 

in the irea to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

5,2t
REVTSED r7/r/2o21



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:
83'd E. Ave.

The subjecttract is located atthe SE/c of E. 11th St' and

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a special Exceptron to permit a commercial

@iceUseinaCSdistrict(Sec.15'020,Table15-2)

Chapter 15 | {)ffice, fommercialand lndustrial Districts

Section 15.020 [ Use Regulations

Subcategory OI- OM OMH OH C5 CG CH CBD IL IM IH

Supplemental
Regulations

f ific use

Bui

Business rt 5ervi(e

Consumer mai ntenatlce/re r 5ervlce

Personal rovement service
40.225

Researclr service

1. Building Service
Uses that provide maintenance and repair services for all structural and

mechanical elements of structures, as well as the exterior spaces of premises.

Typical uses include janitorial, landscape maintenance, carpet cleaning,

chimney sweeps, extermination, plumbing, electrical, HVAC, roofing, window

cleaning and similar services.

SAM PLE MOT Move to (approve/deny) a special Exception to permit a commercial
strict (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)Service / Building Service Use in a cs di

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet'

o Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit.and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare'

--9,t

P P P Ps P P

P PP P P PP
D
F PP P P PP

PP P P P5 P PS ) 5
P P PI P P

CATE€ORY

REVISED 10l18/2021



Subject ProPertY

5.q
Rear of property abutting city of Tulsa drainage channel

REVTSED LO/!A/2O21



boA - 4s \qB
ur
t0

E1l TH flRET
ffw

TffiqIEGffir.E4TBN
r&.d[gilHffi

Smmr?ilY-@treFFcr@
CHRffi@'MTTBffi[

ffi{ffiffi*il*
#rrglt rcfr gilmrurutilil6
rgH ?ffi.il6a'EBil

ntEffilDrt
ngasEm,
ilg If wctr d)5ArtFlffi

rsrrer14ffi
KSEdT
F..L4'.tt

tBs,
GgffiEffi

Bqffifrr@rpK
egffdrrt

GWtr'ERreffiffi
Cil'FgEffiAS56FAH*S
mr.qfficmmffiffi[ilgEw

SStMWFm-6A4@F
rc64@-aailr€tff

@T€HFH-6

am*rumffi6SF@WAK,ffiAmmA58f,ffF
ft€#Hffir@.€r a@E4^6mr* a.*Fs.affsaEulFE6HffiqsxryffiHrffimagrEt-f

ffiaqmc
@I'.Hffi

Krerr-r,@;.5ffir'[tr!
!rr!sal€re.iHre
FW@€n@-.sEffimeil
nreEmaFE,*sE4tEXffftr&aEare'5flffw
5lsEAFGAmrE4sErgd4a.r.4&
ftFnH{mgFaffid.hffE4m€ret-4ruI@BEYAqTWftHh-E
4H€'ruMF6*'Eruf,MGaffm&4.

.:
i
I

:-(J
a

z
o
F
a

o
I
CI

E

I

EI

1

E
o*€
vl

ffi86

tor s
t-or 3

t

x*

EffiM4

lMr4mc
RH.mqffiF6liltFHF.

gE&FE8ilil
El.ffirilffi5Frtgm4mmrm&ryfffifrmilr5ffiYFAE@E,AMreftBW@ETd
IEreg'gEMilEffiEUgBgGaE d.*6ilY6-FDTl5Bso4ilm

@ffi.ffi

{

g

RJNRE

qE

A,\AE{DTD

NEWWORK,A STIE n.lN
\ ) 1tb'.1t

SEIEIiEA ZI 2(m
AC1



Feet
0 200 400

l#
BOA-23198 Note: Graphic overlaF may not precisely

atign with physical featurcs on the ground.

Aerial Photo Dale: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

19-13 12

5,Lo



Feet
0 50 100

l#
Subject

Tract
B O A- 23 1 I I :;;;' -"'{;ifizi::ii:nx'.i'il'ff:";#

19-13 12
Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

5,7



BOA-23199 - ELLER & DETRICH

APPLICATION HAS BEEN WITHDRAWN

t(t



RS-3

{

SUBJECT TRACT s

CG

-lt
A VD

R
s
tn
IJJ

U,

FI

s{ s

o
U,

WSST

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

w4sTs

BOA-23202
400

Feet
200

l# 19-12 02

t.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9202
GZM:36
CD:4

HEARING DATE:1110912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Jeff Krigel

LOCATION : 1402 W ADMIRAL BV S; 1406 W ADMIRAL BV S

PR ENT USE: Residential

Case Number: BOA-23202

ZONED: RM-2

TRACT SIZE: 13503.66 SQ FT

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required S-foot side setback and a Variance to reduce the

minimum Lot Area and Lot Area per un'ioi s,soo square feet and the minimum lot width of S0-feet for a

detached house in an RM-2 District to permit a lot line adjustment (sec' 5'030, Table 5-3)

LEGAL DEScRrproN: LTS 1 2 E.s'LT 3 BLK B; w.20'LT 3 ALL LT 4 BLK 8, ovERLooK PARK ADDN AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS :

BOA-20470; On 04.10.07 the Board approved a variance of the minimum lot area, and land area to permit a

lot split. Property located 3 S. Rosedale'

RELAT|ONSHIP ro rHE. COM.PRE,HENS|VE pLAN: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the subject

and an "Area of Growth"'

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoods. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation'

improvement or replacement of exisiini rtomes, "ld 
small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

crear and objective setback, height, aniother deveropment standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it will be beneficial and can best impiove access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redevelopment is beneficial. As steps 
"r" 

t"r."1to plan-for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a.h.igh priority. A nrajor goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

ANALySts oF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the swc of North Rosedale Ave' and

West Admiral Boulevard.

srAFF COMMENTS: The applica.nt is requesting Variance to reduce the required 5-foot side setback and a

Variance to reduce the minimum Lot Area and LotArea per unit of 5,500 square feet and the minimum lot

width of So-feet for a detached house in an RM-2 District to permit a lot line adjustment (Sec' 5'030, Table 5-3)

7,2*
RWTSED ro/29/2O2!



Ioble F3: R Frsfrid tcs 6nd 8ur',Urflg fetutdfions
RE4 RO RM-3Rlr-l

RE R92

Detached

Mobile

Patio howe

devt

tlo5m
2r.500 13.C)

5.5003005{Fo hou3e
5_500 I 5

16D0ltr t00 2.750.soo 4500ilnhouBe
t0.000110.000t

500 5,50(} 5,5{ni{}0tsd€r
;00L:}00 Nt0hsrse 1i fiaf

allo,aed

't

horls€

1I1

1
5,5005,500 5,$n100 5,500 5005500

1.6S0 1.8003.?50 t.600jl,5O0 300
.![0 ]-5003.500 2.5{r500

houee
?.758r 650 :.7s0.!150 175{luolex 9$01 fiOo 1.375r.800 8m1.100I hc.ls€ itflo't.15fl t.tw?.s00

rartmenLlcendo
Ither al*owed buildir s.50s5.5ff0 iso{l

il mfl rt.m(1

50 50 50to

I

6S1m

t

hous€ 5ust} 5850 5tl5{t ,ilf
30FO HI30 :Ft9 XI t53$

?5 ?5 7575 E?5 ?5howe 5n50 50 sfi50 5tt5S 3{t
505& 5050 50l0

1U0

5S505{75!50

sff

allo'uwd

100lD0 lIJO 1tr}1il] fitul Ut! lUtl{xl ! ITJ150 1m
nimum Strst Frqnta

:}D 3D:10 :t30a 3S.!!0 3030si Jaatial taE:luses l2l

Patb

Hdti

lilin.
Stre€t

5id*

or

l4t
1$
15

The lots exist currenily with non-conformities and a lot line running through one building' Adjusting the lot line

would be create new non-conformities on the western lot which cieates [he need for the requested variances

t( ,9

!o x{t 1035 t$:t5 35:IE 3535 35ffiidorffieF. 35
1q 10l0 t0$ t5.15 fE3035 :t5

stTlfi6t s5!5 stsl5 55 5.15 5
3fI20 xo?0 tfi:0ac l035 15

r00lmro' .200 1,f00600 t.000ls{xt7_O00 5.0ix)toen SoJUnh {sq- fiLl
3935 ,3535 35:15 353E 3S35uatm Heidtt{$eet}

REVTSED !O/29/2O27



:
ffi

WrefrIffiEWE

l

'--*j

"i
1

WMfrIMLEWE

fi:

tr\r: ,.' : 'ji:' ' t

.,1

' 
:.!*
,tF

-ta

-.r f.t',: t

l.- i

t,

:l q.r.,r '\rD'r&'1
!. eli

'i,

'"9

s?{i:tl;rfl:r t

. Finding the hardshiP(s) to be-

o Per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _- of the agenda packet'

(.4

sTATEMENT OF HARDSHIp: The two properties need to be severed as in order to sell one. I would be

selling about 5, of interior space to the non oifended property. I bought these houses at separate times The

two properties have exsited in their current state for over 1ob years. My hardship is that in orderto sell one

property without this adjustment I am required to sell about 5 ' of interior living space of the other property'

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to _ (approve/deny) a variance to reduce the required S-foot side setback and a Variance

to reduce the minimum Lot Area and Lot Area per unit of 5,500 square feet and the minimum lot width of 50-

feet for a detached house in an RM-2 District to permit a lot line adjustment (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

FINAL ADJUSTMENT

I

I
I
lF
I

o Subject to the following conditions

REVTSED LO/29/2O2I



ln granting the variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographicat conditions of the subiect property

would result in uinecessary iardshifis or practical difficutties for the property owngr' as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

provision's intended Purqose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the- subiect

jroperty and not 
"iiiiiiit"i,"geieratty, 

to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa/y hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current ProPertY owner;

e. That the vaiance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the suoleci prop"",ty it located, nor substantiatly or permanently impair use or

development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or

impair the purposets, spirit, ind intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan'"

7,5
REVTSED rO/29/2021,



1@[fl9[w2n n2:59

Facing East on Admiral

T. L,

Facing West on Admiral

REVISED IO/29/202I



Subject ProPerties

1,4
REVTSED 10/29/2O2r



neighborhood. She indicated that very few people use the 145th Street exit. Ms.
Schacht stated there is a lot of speeding traffic. She attributed the decreased
sales of homes to the speeding and heavier traffic on their neighborhood streets.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr, Norman responded that the Comprehensive Plan for Tulsa has strongly
recommended for 35 - 40 years that elementary schools be located in the center
of the section. This was discussed when the application went to the Board for the
construction of Rosa Parks. Mr. Norman pointed out one stub street was closed to
through traffic. He noted that Quail Ridge has very little off-site traffic because this
section has been so lightly developed and is likely to remain that way.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell "absent") to APPROVE the Modification of a
previous approval and plan to permit the addition of an early childhood and
preschool education facility to the existing elementary school campus, subject to
applicant's exhibit C, amended site plan, on the following described property:

LT 1 BLK 1, UNION ELEMENTARY #12 ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

**********

Case No.20470
Action Requested:

Variance of the minimum permitted lot area in an RM-2 district from 5,500 sq. ft. to
3,500 sq. tt. (tract 1) and 3,875 sq. ft. (tract 2); and a Variance of the minimum
permitted land area in an RM-2 district from 6,750 sq. ft. to 6,200 sq. ft. (Sec 403);
to permit a lot split, located: 3 South Rosedale Avenue West.

Presentationi ,+-
David Dlyer, 5110 South Yali,$le 430, stated the applicant purchased the
property with two houses, A title olgtfn showed the two houses were on one lot.
They sought a lot-split to clear the titlb.r4

tnterested parties: *A 
^

There were no interested parties who wisfifrfr speak.

Board iAction:
On Motion of White, the Board voted +0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead "aye";
no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Tidwell "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
minimum permitted lot area in an RM-2 district from 5,500 sq. ft. to 3,500 sq. ft.
(tract 1)and 3,875 sq.ft.(tract 2);and a Variance of the minimum permitted land
area in an RM-2 district from 6,750 sq.ft. to 6,200 sq, ft. (Sec 403); to permit a lot-
split; all parking and driving surfaces to be concrete or asphalt; finding by reason of

8
04: l0:07:954 (6)

r(.



extraordinary or exceptional condi
land, structure or building i

would result in unneces

tions or circumstances which are peculiar to the

, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code
rdship; that such extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumstances
use district; and that the vari

apply generally to other property in the same
granted will not cause substantial detriment

to the public good or imPair ses, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan, on the fo property

LTS 1 2 BLK 13, OVERLOOK P
State of Oklahoma

ADDN AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa CountY,

Case No.20472
Action Requested:

Special Exception to modify the height of a fence in the required front yard from 4-

tt. to g ft. at its highest point (Section 210,8.3), located: Northeast corner of
Columbia Avenue and East 45th.

***********

***********

Mr. Henke recused himself and left the room at 2:39 p.m.

Presentation:
Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21ut Street, represented John Pixley, the applicant,

owner of the house to the north of this property. They talked with nine out of the
ten neighbors, all of which were in suppofi of lhe application. He provided exhibits,
including a map and letters (Exhibits C-1 and C-2). He had photographs to show
this type of request was not unusual for this neighborhood.

Board Action:
On Motion of White, the Board voted 3-0-1 (White, Stephens, Stead "aye"; no

"nays"; Henke "abstained"; Tidwell "absent") to APPROVE a Special Exception to
modify the height of a fence in the required front yard from 4 ft. to 8 ft. at its highest
point (Section 210.8.3), subject to the applicant exhibits A, C and E in the agenda
packet, finding the special exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood, or othenvise detrimental to

the public welfare, on the following described property:

5105 W12LT 15 BLK 7, VILLA GROVE PARK, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

Mr. Henke returned.

Case No.202173
Action Requested:

04:10:07:954 (7)

7,1



Exhibit B

RE

September L3,2.OZL

Lot Line Adjustment. Overlook Park

Jeff Krigel. WO 105267

Existing Un-Divided Tract:

Lots One (L), Two (2), Three (3), and Four (4), Block Eight (8), Amended Plat of overlook Park

Addition, an addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma' according to the

recorded plat thereof.

Tract 1:

The west 13.30 feet of Lot Three (3) and all of Lot Four (4), Block Eight (8), Amended Plat of

Overlook Park Addition, an addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma'

according to the recorded plat thereof'

Tract 2:

Lots One (1), Two (2), and the East 11.70 feet of Lot Three (3), Block Eight (8), Amended Plat of

overlook park Addition, an addition to the city of Tulsa, Tulsa county, State of oklahoma,

according to the recorded plat thereof'

S:\00096\8008\1001\106267\Resea rchU06267 Descriptions'docx

t.\0



b
lt)

4WLNARO

61.71 '
N 89'J2'51" E

38.29'
N 89"32'51" {

25'

t4(16 h;rs:

c*rrctrt 'J{}
:lciv'' 13.3

l.J

HRT;
rja
(4

\

bHsa-
tfi *\
;i ra

.

2.O

s 8g'J2'51" w
J8.29'

s 89'32'51" W

6/.7f '
tn

TRACT I
5"t69 SQ. FT.

2J.6'

25

s0.
2"i
FT. r!

t sroQY
|L045ONRY &

FftATlE
D'YEUING

I STQRY
IIASONRY &

FRATIE
OWELUNG

t3.3'

\
N

2 AAR
&RA6E

+

N1 pIr01

ne

I 1pI rol

t

Curre

*l"lot 3

rt,l \



A
N

IfIIITE SIJE'\ZEYII\TG1 COIVIPAI\TY
.9936 E flT 65TS PTACE TlttSA' OKIIIEOX 7111s . (9r8) 663-6024

Exhibit C

1 ":30' LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT
LOTS l,2,3,&4, BLOCK8,

OVERLOOK PARK ADDITION AMENDED,
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

GENERAL NOTES

THE B9\RINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON: THE

OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM NAO 83 (2011)

NO BUILDING LINES OR EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN.ON THE

riiconoro pnr oF ovERLooK PARK ADolrloN AMENDED'

A DENoTES sEI 3/E" lRoN PIN wlrH cAP 'wHlTE cA1o98"

E DENOTES SET MAGNEIIC NAIL WITH WASHER "WHITE CAIOg8"

4EWULWD

c
F)

38.29' 61.71

N I' N E9'J2,51. E

\o
I

:
(o
st\
s

\

rni-p
a
q

Ht
H

=

s 89'J2'51 w s 89'3251" w
61.71'J8.29'

WHITE SURVFTING COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION

NO. CA1098
EWAL 6/30/2023)

D PROFESSIONAL LAND

TMCT 
'dr69 sQ. Ff. E 3r1 SQ. FT,

TRACT 2

iIAiONRY !,
FRlUE

D}'ELUNC

t stoRY

iSHOEFSTALL:
DY KRAN ocv

trtL.S. 667

BY:

SURVIYOR OKLAHOMA NO. 1676 (.tA



Feet
0 200 400

l#
B O A- 23 20 2 :;;;',.",{;il;"i:;',lH:'X',"i'ii',ff:";:tr.Subject

Tract
19-12 02

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

t.t5



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23202 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align wilh physical fealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 02
Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021 (,t+



SUBJECT TRACT

D! ONE

Feet
2500

BOA-23203
500

20-12 25

g. l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:

CZM:28
GD: 1

HEARING DATE: 1110912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nathan Cross

Case Number: BOA-23203

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to expand a Religious Assembly use in an RS-3 District (sec'

5.020, Table 5-2; )

LOCATION:2Q27 N MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BV E; ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE= 34747 '08 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 1 & 12 BLK 5, MEADOWBROOK ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

BOA-1 7404; on 06.1 1 .g6 the Board upheld the decision of an administrative official to issue a certificate of

occupancy for the John 3:16 Mission finding that they were approved as a church. ln upholding the decision

the Board did restrict certain activities includ-ing a homeless shelter, residential treatment for drug and/or

alcohol dependencv. i"t ii *.. included in thTs case though it is unclear what activities if any were conducted

on this site.

Surrounding ProPerties:

80A-2068g; on 06.10.0g the Board approved special Exception to permit a (use unit 5) ffac_e 
of worship

accessory structure in the RS-3 district isection_4'o1);^speciai Exception to modify the height of a fence in the

required front yard in the RS-3 district (slction 210.8.3);.Variance of the setback of a fence and structure from

the centerline of an abutting Row (Section 215) to permit a playground addition to an existing Place of

Worship facility. Property lolated Lot 33 Block 5 Meadowbrook addition.

80A-2690-A; on 06.0g.55 the Board approved a request for the existing church to establish off-street

parking on the North 130' of Lot 33 Block 5 Meadowbrook addition.

80A-2690; on 05.11.55 the Board approved a reques!for the existing church to establish off-street parking

on the North 12Q', oI Lot 33 Block 5 Meadowbrook addition.

BOA-igs7; On 02.11.4g the Board approved a request to establish a church on Lot 14 and the South 125' of

Lot 13 Block 5 Meadowbrook addition.

RELAT|ONSHtp ro rHE COMPRE,HENS|VE'PLAN: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the subject

f, hood " and an "Area of Growth"'

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoods. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

improvement or replacement of existing homes, "ld 
small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, andother development standards of the zoning code.

8,, a-,
REVTSED 70/29/2027



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a.h.igh priority. A Tajgr 
goal is to

increase economic 
"itiuity 

in the irea to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

ANALYSIS oF suRRouNDlNG AREA: The subject tract is located East of Peoria between Ute Pl' and ute

st.

STAFF COMMENTS: The alplicant is requesting a special Exception to expand a Religious Assembly use in

an nSSOistrrct (Sec. 5.020, Table 5-2; )

Religious Assembly Uses are subejct to the followoing supplemental regulations:

Section 40.320 Religious Assembly

The supplemental use regulations of this section apply to religious assembly uses in AG and R

districts.

40.320-Aln AG and R zoning districts, religious assembly uses must be located on lots with a

minimum lot area of one acre and a minimum lot width of 100 feet'

40.320-8 ln AG and R zoning districts, off-street parking on the site of a religious assembly

use is prohibited in street building setbacks'

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to - ------------- {fn1r9ye{O9ly) a Special Exception to expand a Religious

@ RS-3 District (sec. 5.020, Table 5-2; )

Per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit. and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to tre neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare'

?.5

a

a

REVTSED lO/29/2O2L



tr

I

Facing West on Ute Pl.

-flfixngl%Mn 
n3:n5

?.+

.L

Subject ProPertY

REVTSED rO/29/2O2!



LT 10 BLK 12, CROSBIE HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

NFW APPLlgArloNs

Case No.20683
Action Requested:
@inationoftheneighborhoodinspectortoallowapooltoremian

on'a lot temporarily without a principal dwelling (Section 401), located: 10643

South 68th East Avenue.

Presentation:-The applicant, Bryan Shelton, was present. Mr. Henke noted the appeal was filed

after the ten days-allowed. He announced the Board cannot hear the case, as they

do not have jurisdiction'

Board Action:
On Motion of White, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Henke, Stead' Tidwell, "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to DISMISS the Appeal of the

determination of the neighborhood inspector to allow a pool to remian on a lot

temporarily without a principal dwelling (Section 401), finding the appeal was filed

after the ten-day filing period, on the following described property:

LT 12 BLK S, FOREST TRAILS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

lnterested Parties:
ffi6East105thStreet,PresidentoftheForrestHillsNeighborhood

Association, asked to come before the Board. She stated this has become a

neighborhood battle. She asked where the neighborhood goes from this point.

She was directed to the Neighborhood Zoning lnspector or the next appeal would

be to the District Court. Sh-e was also informed that she could look up the staff

comments on the INCOG website.

Mike Snocky, 10644 South 68rh Avenue East, also questioned who has jurisdiction

following this decision. He was directed to neighborhood inspection.

*rt********

**********

case No. 2068e r lL t c[IP Y
Action Requested:
@topermita(UseUnit5)PlaceofWorshipaccessorystructurein

the RS-3 district (Seciion 401); Special Exception to modify the height of a fence in

the required front yard in the RS-3 district (Section 210.8,3); Variance of the

setback of a fence lnd structure from the centerline of an abutting ROW (Section

21S) to permit a playground addition to an existing Place of Worship facility;

06: 10:08:981 (5)

8,5



Variance of the front yard requirement in the RS-3 district (Section 403);Variance

of the minimum 12,000 sq. ft. lot area and 100 ft. of frontage required for a use

Unit 5 (place of woiship accessory) use permitted by special exception in the RS-3

Jirtri.t'iS"ction 404.F) to permii'a playground addition to an existing Place of

Worship facility; located: 1923 North Cincinnati.

Presentation:
Kevin Coutant, 320 South Boston, Suite 500, Tulsa, Oklahoma, provided an

organized packet to present the application (Exhibits C'1, C-2, C-3)' They

pr6posed to construct an outdoor playground with playground equipment' The

plan includes a wrought iron fence and landscaping. This would be an accessory

use for the Family aid Youth Services facility, thus the request for a lfse Unit 5.

He pointed out the need for security with consideration to the Major Street and

Highway plan, street frontage requiiement on Cincinnati, lot size, and the 35 ft.

setUact<. He stated it is consistent with the current use. He pointed out that the

nearby playground is across the street, which is a safety issue. He added this is a

low iniensiiy use, and would be an improvement to the community. He referred the

Board to the letters of support from the school and the Dunbar Neighborhood

Association.

Comments and Questions:
ffirof this application for playground use only.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak'

Board Action: f lt t mP'L- -,,-bTr lflotion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Henke, Stead, Tidwell, "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to APPROVE a Special Exception

to permit a (Use Unit 5) Place of Worship accessory structure in the RS-3 district

(Section +Oi ); Special Exception to modify the height of a fence in the required

iront yard in itre RS-g Oistrict (Section 210.8.3); Variance of the setback of a fence

and iructure from the centerline of an abutting ROW (Section 215) to permit a

piaygrornO addition to an existing Place of Worship facility; Variance of the front

ir"riirequirement in the RS-3 district (Section 403); Variance of the minimum

lZ,OaO dq.ft. lot area and 100 ft. of frontage required for a Use Unit 5 (place of

worship accessory) use permitted by special exception in the RS-3 district (Section

+O+.f)'to permit a 
'ptaygiound 

addition to an existing Place of Worship facility; with

the foitowing condiiioni shall be per the conceptual plan and fence description as

shown on pages b.B and 5.9 of the agenda packet; approvals are for playground

use only in connection with the worship facility; no other Use Unit 5 services shall

be provided on the property; tie agreement with the John 3:16 property to the north

shall be executed; the proposed wrought iron fence be constructed; finding the

basic hardship is the size of the lot, whereas portions of these requests require

12,000 sq. ft., there is little more than 8,000 sq. ft. available, by reason of

exiraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the

06; 10:08:981 (6)

8. ta



rand, structure or bulding invorved, ,ilkH "n$o[*J[t 
or the terms or the code

would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same

use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment

to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

LOT-33-BLK-5, MEADOWBROOK ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

***********

Case No.20695
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum signage permitted in the lL district on property with no

frontage on a major street (Section 1221.C.8.b) to permit two (2) ground signs,

located: 3322 North 74th Avenue East.

Presentation:
Bill Rodgers, 9521-D Riverside Parkway, Tulsa, Oklahoma, represented

lntercontinbntal Jet Service Corporation. The property is owned by the City of
Tulsa, and it is located on a non-arterial street. The applicant has a hanger on the
airport. They have a permit for a large monument sign. He pointed out this is a
600 ft. lot with a large drainage ditch at the front. There are four separate
entrances. They proposed to put up good directional signage and keep the

appearance of the property aesthetically pleasing. The proposed sign is 90 sq. ft.,

though the ordinance allows for 120 sq. ft.

Gomments and Questions:
Ms. Stead noted a24ft. sign on the building. Mr. Rodgers replied that it cannot be

seen from the road. She also noted two existing directional signs. He added that

anywhere else in Tulsa, on a major thoroughfare, there would be no queslion. He

stated with 600 ft., they could put up three to five monument signs. The unique
circumstance is that it is not located on a major street. Mr. Rodgers reminded the
Board that they already have a permit for the main monument sign.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:
-On Motion of White, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Henke, Stead, Tidwell, "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
maximum signage permitted in the lL district on property with no frontage on a
major street (Section 1221.C.8.b) to permit two (2) ground signs, finding the size of
the tract, particularly the frontage, and the fact this is airpofi property and not

normal city streets, creates an unusual condition; and to deny this would cause an

unnecessary hardship; and finding there are three entrances across the tract;

8". 1

06: l0;08;981 (7)



flgL tr ffiffffiY
Case No. 17403 (continued)

lnterested Parties:
John Crater stated he owns rental propefi very close to the subiect property and

would like it clarified as to where this will be located, He was informed to approach

the Board and they would show him the location of the proposed facility within the

existing building ('ist floor).

Mr. Gardner asked if the facility is in the sixty (60) story tower, thifi (30) or twenty (20)

story tower? The applicant explained that the City Plex Towers has a four story base

that is common to all three towers and the proposed facility will be located on the first

floor of the base. i^

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Abbott, Tumbo, White, "aye"; no

"nays"; nO "abstentions"; Bolzle, BOx "absent") to APPROVE a Special ExceptiOn to

permit a dry cleaning pick-up facility in an OMH and OM zoned district. SECTION 602.

ACCESSORY USEs PERMITTED lN OFFICE DISTRICTS - Use Unit 13; per plan

submitted (600 SF); finding that approval of this application will not be injurious to the

area, nor harmful to the lpirit and intent of the Code; on the foliowing described

property:

Block 1 , ORU Heights 2nd Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Gase No..17404
Action Requested:

nppeaf oi tne Decision of an Administrative Official in issuing a certificate of

occupancy for the John 3:16 Mission contending that certain activities of the John 3:1 6

Mission are not permitted under the Zoning Code. SECTION 1605. APPEALS FROM

AN ADMIN|STRATIVE OFFICIAL, located 2027 North CincinnatiAvenue.

Presentation:
tn" rpplicant, Joe Willlams, Councilman 1st District, submitted an Appeal Notice

(Exhibit'N-3), tetters of agreement with interested parties (Exhibit N-2) and a site plan

ifrniOit ru-f i. fUr. Williarns stated he filed an appeal on May 10, 1996, for a certificate

of occupancy which was issued to the John 3:16 Mission located al 2027 North

Cincinnati. He explained the concems that were expressed by the community were

that proximity of the building to the neighborhoods and being across from an

elementary school. He related that he met with the administration of John 3:16

Mission and expressed the concems of the community that the church would be used

as a homeless shelte r or a drug and alcohol treatment center. He stated the members

of the Mission were agreeable to having restrictions so the subject property will not b_e

used for the activitiei stateci above. He further stated youth activities and GED

classes where not a problem with the community'

8,9

06:ll:96:705(22)



Case No. 17404 (continued)

Comments and Questions:

Ms. Turnbo asked Mr. Williams if he had objections to Alcoholic Anonymous meeting

at the church, because a lot of the M meetings do meet in churches? He stated he

did not see this as a treatment program and he would feel this is in line with church

activities.

Mr. Gardner stated the items listed under ltem No. 2 of the letter dated May 10, 1996,

to the Board, homeless shdlter or drugialcohol residential treatment facilities are Use

Unit 2 uses and require approval of a special exception

lnterested Partles:

Dwayne Midget, Mayo/s Office, stated he has been working on this particular item for

six (O) y""ol He further stated an agreement has been reached that will be workable

for everyone concemed. He commented he is very pleased that John 3:16 has

agreed to ror" of the conc€ms and restrictions requested. He requested from John

glt o tnat the primary function remain as a church. He further requested the Board to

approve the restrictions on this particular application.

Kevin Goutant, 320 South Boston, respresenting John 3:16 Mission, stated in 1991

the subject building was donated to the Mission by the Sandusky Avenue Christian

Church. He affirmld it is a church building and was built as a church building. He

explained after tlre building was donated there was a committee formed from the

community to decide what the use and needs of the building would be. He further

explained that the committee decided the needs were spiritual and physical well being

of the community, such as clothing, food, the full anay of Christian ministry from this

location. He stated the recommendation was to not have a homeless shelter, or a

residential treatment facility. He further stated the Mission never intended to use the

building for a homeless oi residential treatment facility. He assured the Board the

Mission has been through the proper process. He stated a building permit was issued

that indicated the ,ses-of the buliding and the building has been built in accordance

with the plans and specifications. He further stated there is no noncompliance

problem, but when the certificate of occupancy was issued there was concem on the

iart of the Administration and request for clarity. He explained the Mission is willing to

make clear for the record that ttre Mission doLs not intend to use this property for a

homeless shelter, residential treatment facili$, or for any other residential treatment

sort of operation. He further explained the Mission could not use the building for those

type of services in this zoning.

06: I l:96:705(23)

8.1



Case No. 17404 (continued)

Reverend Phil Dickenson, Executive Director of John 3:16 Mission, 506 North

Cheyenne, stated he agreed with what the Mission's attorney stated earlier. He

affirmed the Mission is not in any way, shape or form planning on using this facility for

a homeless shelter or residential treatment. He stated the building was needed for

counseling women and children and separate it from the John 3:16 shelter. He

explained the whole idea of the family and youth center was to separate those two

functions. He recited the bylaws of his ministry.

t'

Steve Whitaker, Familyl/outh Ministry for John 3:16 Mission, stated he is a long term

resident of North Tulsa and he knows the purpose of this facility because he was

called to come and do this work. He further stated it has been his job for the last

seven (7) years to adopt the programming for the church and he would not bring

something into the neighborhood that is harmful since he lives there as well. He

explainedthe church's intent is to help young people and families that are at risk. He

affirmed the intent of the subject property is to do ministry work.

Additional Comments:

Ms. Tumbo stated the Board needs to uphold the decision of the Administrative

Official with the understanding that Use Unit 2 has not been approved on this

property.

Board Actlon: '

On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 3-0'0 (Abbott, Tumbo, White, "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, Box nabsent") to UPHOLD the Decision of an

Administrative Official in issuing a certificate of occupancy for the John 3:16 Mission

contending that certain activities of tfre John 3:16 Mission are not permitted under the

Zoning eolde. sEcTtoN 1605. APPEALS FROM AN ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIAL;

providid that it is used as uses listed in ltem No. 1 of the May 10, 1996, letter to Mr.

beacn (Exhibit N-3) stated as follows: The primary use of the building located at2027

North iincinnati *itl U" utilized in furtherance of its ministry. The primary use of the

building will be that of a church. The people of the church (the congregation) are

those who are reached by the ministry and are seeking worship and training in the

Christian faith. Weekly priyer, praise and worship services will be conducted for the

people involved in thii ministry. Additionally, regularly scheduled Bible study and

evangelism training classes wili be conducted for the congregation and those in the

neighlorhood whJ choose to attend. The building is designed with a chapel, an

activities center (to be used for revival meetings, worship services, athletic activities

06: I 1:96:705(24)

B,\O



and the like), a baptistery (as part of the activities center), pasto/s offices and related

administrative space. A portion of the building is designed to assist with the part of

the ministry which will distrinute food and clothing to the needy. This part of the

buitding (leis than 10o/o of the building) will stock food and clothing in a supply which

will last, on an average, not more thin one week. ln addition, the members of the

congregation and othlrs seeking help will be ministered to by a counseling ministry

which will address the practical Jpiritual issues and needs of individuals and families;

and the subject property will nal be used for a homeless shelter, for drug and/or

alcohol or foi any other type of residential treatment care, or similar activit-v operated

and/or administered by the John 3:16 Mission; on the following described propefi:

Lots 12 through 15, Block 5, Meadow Brook Addition, city of Tulsa, Tulsa

CountY, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17406

Action Requested:
Special fxception to permit a university use (park) on the UnryglgilV Center of Tulsa

pioperty. seirrou obr pnlnctpAL uSEs nERMFTED lN oFFlcE DlsrRlcrs and

sEcTIoN 701. PRINcIPAL UsEs PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - USE

Unit 2, located 915 North Greenwood Avenue'

Presentation:-Ti 
" "ppli"*t, 

Jeff Evans, Direc'tor of University Center of Tulsa ('UCT"), submitted a

site plan (Exhibit 0-1) and stated ucT would like to build a park, which was provided

on 
" 

gr"ni. He further stated the property has been deeded to UCT, but they are not

able to continue with the park because of the zoning'

Case No. 17404 (continued)

Board Action:
On MOTION of ABBOTT, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Abbott, Tumb_o, White, "ayen;

no nnays'; no "abstentions"; Bolzle, Box "absenf) to APPRqVE a Special

Exception to permit a university use (park) on the University Center of Tulsa

property. SeCnOX 601 pninCpAt USSS PERMITTED lN OFFICE

DISTRICTS ANd SECTION 7O{. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN

GoMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, per plan submitted, finding that the

approval of this application will not be injurious to the neighborhood' nor

harmful to the spirit'or intent of the Code; on the following described property:

Lots 13 through 34, Block 3, washington Addition, Gity of Tulsa' Tulsa

CountY, Oklahoma.

06:l 1:96:705(25)

g,\l



f$4

Case No. 2686 -g V
Tulsa Baptist 1 emPle
Lots 1, 2, Block 2,
lli-Pointe Addition

Case No. 268?-8l
White CitY BaPtist Church
Lot 6, Block I,
KendaII View Addition

Case No. 2690-A
Cincinnati Avenue
Christian Church, North
130' of Lot 13, Block 5,

Meadow Brook Addition

until the next regular meetirg.
All members vot$rig-ryg.a.

MINUTESoFAREGULARMEETINGoFTHEBoARDoF
eo.lustnrENT, WEDNESDAY, JUNE B, 1955'

PRESENI: Britton, Chairman; Lashley; Grubb; Daniel;
Davisson

This being the date set down for the continuation of a public

hearingonthe"ppri'"tionoftheTulsaBaptistTemplefor
permission to 

""tauli"tt 
off-street parking on Lots | & 2'

Block 2, Hi-Poini" ^e,aaitiot. Theie being no one present

on behalf of the Church it was'

MovEDbyGrubb(Lashley)thatthismatterbecarriedover

Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of itre Whil City gapUst Church for permission to use

Lot 6, Block 1, Kendait view Addition for church purposes.

ReverencPatrickMurphyappearedinbehaUofthechurch.
Mr. and Mrs. V. M. geiuUinn appeared representing the

protestants.

Mrs v. M. Beaubien filed a petition of protest and stated they

*""" protesting because of the noise and conjection that was

.".r""1 by children playing rnxt to her house'

After considerable discussion it was'

MOVED by Davisson (Ltshley) that this matter be granted

rrUi".t to"ttre Uuitaing being tise$ only on S.unf-Vs and that

a stockade type i.""""n. eicted between the Church property

and Mr. & Mrs- V. M. Beaubien's property'
All members voting Yea. Carried'

This being the date set down for public hearing on the applicat on

of the cincinnati Ave:rue christian church for permission to

extend their ctrurch and to e>rtablish offisstreet parking on the

North 130 feet of Lot 13, Block 5, Meadow Brook Addition'

There being no Protest it was,

IVIOVED by Grubb (D".niel) ttat this matter be granted'

AII members voting Yea. Carried'

8.le-



t/'

Case No. 26?6-8
' ; Re: Clarilication

,/
Case No. 2690Y
Cincinnati Avenue
Christian Church
N. 120' of Lot 13,
Biock 5, Meadowbrook

Casb No. 2691
The Methodist Church
Lots 41 5,6r7rtl,
Block 12, Fairhill
Secand Addition

Case No. 269212--'
Glad Tidings AssemblY
of God Church, Lots
!24, 125, tslock 2,
Rogers Heights Addi.

Case No. 2693 v'

Ronald R. McFadden
S. ?5' ot W L/2 of'

Tract 9, Crowell Hghts

Case No. 2694 
Y

B. F. McMennamY
Lots 14 & 15, Btk.6,
Loseys Addition

until the JulY meeting.
AII members voting Yea.

public hearing.
All members voting Yea.

public hearing.
A1l members voting Yea.

'eii"+

Building Inspector request for a.clarifieation of use of a tract of

land described "r l,"iJl,-i, i, +, 5, 6, ?, 8, Block 1' Villa

Grove Subidivision.

MOVED BY Davisson ( Grutft) that this matter be carried over

CincinnatiAvenueChristianChurchrequestforpermissionto
extend for churcn p*po""s and to establish off-street parking

on the North 120 feet bt lot 13, Block 5, Meadowbrook Addition'

MOVED by Grubb (Daniel) tlat this matter be set down for a

Carried.

Carried.

Carried.

The Methodist church District Board of Missions and church

ExtensionofTutsa,oklahomaDistrictrequestforpermission
to erect a cfturcfr-on tott +, 5, 6, 1, ll, Block 12' Fairhill
Second Addition.

MOVED by Grubb (Davisson) that this matter be set down for a

Glad Tidings Assembly of God church request lor waiver of

set_back requirementi on Lots 124 and 125, Block 2, Rogers

I{eights Addition.

MovEDbyLashley(Grubb)thatthismatterbecarriedover
until the next "egti"" 

meeting and the Secretary itirecffir:{
io instruct the alplicant to piesent a proper sketch of the

propertY involved.
nir memrlers voting Yea. Carried'

RonaldR.McFaddenrequestforpermission'toerectaduplex
on tt u south ?5 ieet of th-e North llalf ot the west tlalf of Tract
9, Crowell Heights Addition'

MovEDbyGrubb(Davisson)thatthismatterbegranted.
AII memblrs voting Yea. Carried'

B. F. McMeannamy requestfor permission-to extend a non-confort

irrg o"" on Lots 14, 15, Block 6, Loseys Addition'

MOVED by Grubb (Davisson) that this matter be set down for a

public hearing.
AII members voting Yea- Carried'

9,13



,.Case No. 19I+6-A
u/ lt'lhtte city Baptist- Chureh - Lots t+-r-

6t Block 4, Kendall
View Addltlon

Case No. I957-L
Clnclnnatl Avenue

.. Christian Churcht Lot 14 & s.r25t of
Lot 13r Block f,
Meadowbrook Add.

MINUTES OF A REOULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF

Inlusirl,rnmr, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY l1TH, 1948.

PRESENT: New11n, Chairmanl wootenl Bashaw; widdows;
Borochoff.

L{lnutes of prevlous meeting passed.

This belng the date set for a pub1i9 hearlng on the

"ipfi"iiiSn of Wttft" City Faptist Church for approval
;i-i;a; h' J and 6, Block-\,.Kenda1l view Additlon
ior-Nur=*iy'Uepartrient buil<11ng and parking. lotr ?nd
tf,L Uo*"a belnl lnforned that the property had not
been properlY Postedr it was

MO\rED by tVooten (Wlddows) that, in vlew of the fact
that thb property was not properly posted, thls case
be earrleii over imtff the next regular meetlng'
Aj.l members votlng Vea. Carrled.

This belng the date set for a Public
applicatlon of thb Cincinnatl Avenue
fbi' anproval of Lot 1l+ and the South
lf . Bibcx 5, Meadowbrook Ad'dltion as
an,l ttlere belng no protestsr 1t was

I,{OVED by Boroehoff (Bashaw) that appllcation be
granted. All members votlng yea. Carrled'

This being the date set for a -public hearing on the
application of C. R. Bredouw for temporary noncon-
iSir:."e "r" of the West 2OO feet of Lot 71-B1ock 1t
Si""i.iO Heights Addltlon for mlniature golf course t

and there being no Protestr it was

i,/iovED by Bashaw (Borochoff ) that a two-year perrnlt
U" grani"O. A11 nembers voting yea' Carrled'

on applicatlon of RoY C. ileek for
ctc requirements along Pgoria Avenue
on of addltion to builcilng on Lots
I+. Orchard Addition apnroximately

he'establ-ished set-back 11ner recorn-
11ca tion be denied.

4[ i]

hearlng on the
Christlan Church
]-.25 feet of Lot
site for church,

Case No. 1958-A
C. R. Bredouw

v v/-200r Lot 7 tBlk. 1r Stanford
Helghts Additlon

Case No. 1951+-A
,,/ Rov C. L'leek' Loi,s 4Z-\8, Blk 4,

Orchard Addltion

Case No. 7955-A
I/V. M. Drnn
Lot L6, Block It
Falrmont Addltion

Commttt
walver
to perm
47 and
2O feet
mending

repor
set-b
erect

, Bloc
eyond
hat app

ee
of
1t
l+B

b
t

t
d,

i
k
t

MOVED by V/1dclows (Borochoff) that recommendation of
.o**fttire be adopted and applicatlon denied'
A11 mernbers voting Yea. Carried'

Cornmittee report on applieation of iiJ' i'1' Dunn for
*.irr"" of set-back reqirirenents to permit erection
oi-u buil6lng on Lot i5, Block l, Fairmont Additicn
ipp"o"i*"t"fi fifteen feet beyond the established
r|i-U""f. 1in"e along Admiral Place r reeommendlng that
appllcatlon be denied.

IuiOVED by Widdows (Bashaw) that applicatlon. !e granteri
subject to the usual set-back contract. All members

voting year except t{ooten voting no. Carried'

8.lr{



S P ECIAL EXCEPTI ON REQUESI

The property at issue in this request (the "property").is a parcer that has.been used by the John 3:16

Mission (.The rvrission;i ioi r"u"r"l decades as i bhur"h outreach facility. lt primarily seryes as a

church facirity providing rerigious services to the Tursa community. John 3:16 also uses the Property

to proviOe ouireach to families and children in need'

currenfly, The Mission takes donation deliveries at the Property which often requires queuing of trucks

along East Ute prace. io address that issue, The Mission propose. constructing a concrete drive along

the eastern side of the building to loadand unload trucks off street. lf that concrete work is undertaken'

The Mission would also like to expand ine playground by constructing a basketball court on the eastern

vacant portion of the property that is-rurrbntiigrass. Thir basketball court would provide additional

outdoor exercise for the children who visit in6 property as part The Mission's religious outreach

program
s810763.1

5810763.1

REVISED ',|0/',16/2020

8,i5



IEast

L_l

slge! r
I ..'

rJ-3-i L

Ute- ---llace -,- >

._t
I

i, --L

I

I
t,
t,'

t

t
I

I

i
,

/l
I.t.lii
I

r::ttil
i'tf,l
Ill
f.tt{--
'.-rJ.Yil

tir,
ll,,l
I /t I)ltlll

,1 -
I

I
J.,

I3i?

'_ ":;.,'.:

I

L

.r
o
e
c)

(E
c,
.Eo
I
(5

i
I\t
I
!
I

I
I

I

I

c
o
2

\

{

l
I

i
I

i

I

I

-l
t

East Ute I

i
I

iot+
.'*4rJ
&it io6'

('vi

L
0

8, [l.,



Feet
o 250 500

Subject
Tract

B O A- 23 20 3 :;;;' -",,tri"?:;i:""i1::f"I3'J";Y;::";:I

20-12 25 Aertat Photo Date: Zo2o/2021 $, It



100500

Feet Subject
Tract

B OA-23203 :,ffi'"",,ri1:;i:;'.i::;#:u"i!,'ff:'":#

L# 20-12 25
AertatPhotoDate:2020/2021 g. t g



CS

GS RS.3

CH

RM.2

SUBJECT TRACT

1

E25PL
RM-,
I

RM.2

IL

CH

OL

-T=r->a

Feet
2500

BOA-23204
500

19-13 14 q.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9314
GZM:38
GD:5
HEARING DATE: 111Q912021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: DannY McCuen

Case Number: BOA-23204

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the dusfless, all-weather parking surface requirement to permit the use of

gravel for a driveway (Sec. 55.090-F)

LOCATION: 6515 E 25 PL S ZONED: RS-1

PRESE USE: Residential TRA SIZE: 44949.75 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT-15-BLK-4, JOHANSEN ACRES AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subject ProPertY: None.

Surrounding ProPerties:

BOA-21175; On 12.14.10 the Board approveda Variance of the maximum allowable floor space from 960 sf

to 1500 sf, conditioned that any driveway extension must be concrete. property located 6536 E' 25th Pl'

BOA-20530; on 07.10.07 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum allowable floor space from 750 sf

to 2,148 sf. Property located 6559 E. 25th Pl'

BOA-2041g; on 02. 13.07 the Board denied a Variance of the maximum allowable floor space from 750 sf to

2,148 sf. Property located 6559 E. 25th Pl'

BOA-140gg; on 0g.07.g6 the Board approved a variance_to permit part of a residence to be surfaced with

rton" aggregate. Property located NE/c of E. 25ih Pl' and S. Sheridan Rd'

BOA-13241 ; On Og.Og.g4 the Board denied a variance to permit an addition al 1 ,2QO sf to an existing 250 sf

accessory building. Property located 6547 E' 25th Pl'

BOA-12961; On 01.12.g4the board denied a special Exception to allow a home occupation (beauty

salon).Property located 6560 E 25th Pl.

RELATIONSHIP T THE COM EHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject
"Area of Growth".property as Part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels- Existing. residential

neighborhoods, where change is exfected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of

staiitity. The ideal for the AEas of stanitity is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill project.. i"ne concept of staoility and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

qualities of older neighborhoods that are lboxing for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept 5t staOility and gro*tf is spiecifically designed to.enhance the unique qualities of

older neighborhoods that are iookin{ for n"* ways to preserve their character and quality of life'

q. g,
RWTSEO ro/29/2O2L



An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

imp"rovement replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

ANALySts oF suRRouNDlNG AREA: The subject tract is located East of the NE/c or S. Sheridan and E.

25th Pl.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting variance of the dustless, all-weather parking surface

@theuseofgravelforadriveway(Sec.55.090-F)

55.090-F Surfacing

L All off-street parking areas must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather

surface unless otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. Pervious

pavement or pervious pavement systems are allowed subject to the

supplementat regulations of .5.e.c.tiqn.55-.99-9.:F..S..Parking area surfacing must

be completed prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

It should be noted that in lieu of concrete or asphalt the applicant may utilize pervious pavement or pervious

favement including pervious asphalt, pervious concrete, modular pavers designed to funne-lwater

between blocks, and lattice or honeycomb shaped concrete grids with turf grass or gravel filled voids to funnel

water. A copy section 55.090-F 4 is included in your packet outlining those provisions.

sTATEMENT OF HARDSHIp: I cannot afford to have concrete or asphalt applied, in the neighborhood gravel

is used extensivelyTo-r dr-ways and to detached shops, concrete will restrict runoff flow through the yard' I

just want to park my RV in my backyard to clean up front yard. Gravel Class-A will be used'

sAMpLE MOTION: Move to________________ (approve/deny) a variance-of .the dustless, all-weather parking

ffitopermittnetrseorgravelforadriveway(Sec.55.090-F)

Finding the hardshiP(s) to be

a

a

o

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet'

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographicat conditions .of the subiect property

would result in unnece.ssary hardships or practicat difficulties for the property own9r, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

provision's intended Purqose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to th9 subiect

property and not applicabte, 
-generally, 

to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficutty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current ProPertY owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief; q,3
REVTSED LO/29/2O2r



f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject propeirty is located, nor substantialty or permanently impair use or

development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or

impair the purposes;, spirit, ind intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan'"

q.L\
REVTSEO ro/29/2021'



Suhject ProPertY

q,5
Facing East on 2gh Pl.

REVTSED rO/29/2027



Chapter 55 | Parking

Section 55.090 | Parking Area Design

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided'

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24feel, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted'

For approvals granted under the terms of the zoning code in effect prior to

January 1,2o16, including (1) variances of maximum driveway coverage

measuredbywidth,sqUarefootageorpercentageofyardand(2)
establishment of PUD development standards that increase the maximum

permitteddrivewaycoveragemeasuredbyanysuchmeans,theforegoing
maximums do not aPPIY'

4.PerviouspavementorperviouspavementSystems,includingpervious
asphalt,perviousconcrete,modularpaversdesignedtofunnelwater
between blocks, lattice or honeycomb shaped concrete grids with turf grass

or gravel filled voids to funnel water, plastic geocells with turf grass or gravel,

reinforced turf grass or gravelwith overlaid or embedded meshes, resin-

boundperviouspavementsystems,orsimilarstructuredanddurable
systems are allowed as parking lot surfacing materials' Gravel, turf, or other

materialsthatarenotpartofastructuredsystemdesignedtomanage
stormwater are not considered pervious pavement or a pervious pavement

System.PerviouspavementandperviouspavementSystemsmustcomply
with the following:

a. Materials must be installed and maintained in accordance with all

applicablecityStandards.Damagedareasmustbepromptlyrepaired.
GravelthathasmigratedfromaperviouspavementSystemontoadjacent
areas must be regularly swept and removed'

b. Accessible parking spaces and accessible routes from the accessible space

to the principal structure or use served must comply with the building

code.

c. Pervious pavement or pervious pavement systems are prohibited in areas

used for the dispensing of gasoline or other liquid engine fuels or where

other hazardous materials are used or stored'

d.Perviousasphalt,perviousconcrete,ormodularpaversmaybeusedfor
driveaislesanddriveways,butnootherperviouspavementSyStemSmay
beusedinsuchareasunlessexpresslyapprovedbythedevelopment
administrator.

e. Pervious pavement or pervious pavement systems that utilize turf grass

maynotbeusedtomeetminimumoff-streetparkingrequirements,but

'.yu"usedforoverflowparkingspacesthatarenotusedforrequiredputting and that are not occupied on a daily or regular basis'

f . Pervious pavement or pervious pavement systems that utilize gravelwith

overlaidorembeddedmeshorgeocellsmaybeusedonlyinindustrial
zoning districts.

g'Parkingareaswithperviouspavementorperviouspavementsystemsmust
havetheparkingspacesmarkedasrequiredbythischapter,exceptthat
perviouspavementSystemsthatutilizegravelorturfmayUsealternative

TULSA ZONING CODE I August 31,2021
Page 55-21 q.u



chapter 55 | Parking

Section 55.100 | Stacking Spaces for Drive-th rough Facilities

55.090-G

55.090-H

55.090-l

Section 55.100

55.'100-A

Use

55.100-B

55.100-C

marking to indicate the location of the parking space, including markings at

the end of spaces on the drive aisle or curbing, wheel stops, or concrete or

paver strips in lieu of painted lines.

Vertical Clearance
All parking spaces must have overhead vertical clearance of at least 7 feet'

Landscaping and Screening

See _C.h.apte.r 65.

Lighting
See _C"h.apte.r 67.

Stacking Spaces for Drive-through Facilities

Spaces Required
ln addition to the parking required for each use, establishments with drive-through

facilities must provide sticking spaces for each drive-through station as indicated

in f.able 55-:6:

Table 55-6: Drive-through Stacking Spoce Requirements

Minimum S ces la

Dimensions
Each lane of stacking spaces must be at least 8 feet in width and at least 18 feet in

length. stacking lanes must be delineated with pavement markings'

Location and Design

1. Stacking lanes must be located on the subject property. They may not be

located within required driveways or drive aisles, parking spaces or loading

areas and may not interfere with access to parking and ingress and egress

from the street.

2. All areas associated with drive-through facilities, including drive-through

signs, stacking lanes, trash receptacles, loudspeakers and service windows

must be located to the rear or on the non-street-facing side of the property.

Drive-through lanes must be set back at least 10 feet from abutting R- or AG-

R- zoned lots, and a screening wall or fence must be provided along the

common lot line in accordance with the F1 screening fence or wall standards

of 5.6.5.070-.C.

Pedestrian Access

The principal pedestrian access to the entrance of the use from a public sidewalk

may not cross the drive-through facility stacking lane'

55.100-D

q.tTULSA ZONING CODE I August 31,2021
Page55-22



home, and if Mr. Roach is allowed to obtain the variance to build another home on the

property she is afraid it will devalue her home even further'

David Dillion, 6g75 South Columbia Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he is a retired home

builder and developer and he opposes the requested variance.

Rebuttal:
Mr. Roach stated that the strip of land in question does cause a lot of confusion' He

stated he had the sewer line installed as requested by the City. He also admitted there

is a drainage issue but will guarantee that there will be no drainage toward the west'

Mr. Roach itated he thinks hls hardship is the topography and the odd shape of his lot.

Mr. Roach stated that he is proposing a lot configuration that is found in the

neighborhood.

Comments and Questions:
None,

Board Action:
On MOTION of STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,

W1rit" "aye"; no "nays';; no "abstentions") to DENY the Varjance of the minimum

,u"rug" tbt wiottr required in an RS-1 district from 100 to 64.5 ft. (Section 403) to permit

a nt-Jpfit, The Board has found no hardship which would satisfy the zoning code

i*qrit"r"nts, and the Board cannot approve the variance as it is out of character for

ifre neighnorhood involved. The Board.also must certify that the variance request wou-ld

not be larmful to the neighborhood and the Board feels this variance would be harmful

to the neighborhood; for the following property:

PRT W/2 SE SE SW & PRT E/2 SE SE SW BEG NWC W/2 SE SE SW TH ElO

s351.49 E121.81 NE220.44 SLy ALG CRV RT 121.05 NW19.54 SW52.26 W298.49 N

POB SEC 5 18 13 1.OO8AC, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

**********

Case No. 21 {75-Huqh Weisant

Action Requested:
@aximumallowablefloorspaceintheaggregatefordetached
"cc"rsory 

buildings in an RS-1.,district (Section 402.8.1.d) from 960 sq. ft' to 1500

sq. ft, Location: 6536 East 25rn Place South

Presentatloni
iliftilVtm-"-rt, 6536 East 25th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he wants to build a shop for

personal use and storage.

12/t412010-1038 (1)

q,g



lnterested Parties:
No interested pafties were present. pl\'16

pF'
Comments and Questions:
None,

Board Action:
On MOTION of STEAD, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE the Variance from the maximum
allowable floor space in the aggregate for detached accessory buildings in an RS-1

district (Section 402.8,1.d) from 960 sq. ft. to 1500 sq. ft. The Board has found that this
lot containing a total of 46,500 sq. ft. is much larger than the average lot; however, the
code has based lhe maximum accessory building, which would be 960 sq. ft., assuming
an ordinary RS-1 minimum lot of 13,500 sq.ft. This lot actually contains 1.7 acres or
3.4 times the minimum. The driveway extension shall be concrete; the acce$sory
building shall be used for storage or personal activities and shall not be constructed or
furnished as an independent dwelling for family or rental or any other commercial use at
any time; subject to the conceptual site plan on page 6.6; and the building shall be no

larger than 1,500 sq. ft. ln granting this Variance the Board has found the above
reasons and exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

LT-2.8LK.5.&.N. 4O'VAC. ST. ON S., JOHANSEN ACRES AMD, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

**********

Case No. 21176-Rob Davis

Action Requested:
Variance of the maximum permitted floor area for detached ac.cessory buildings in
the RS-3 district (Section 4A2.8.1.d) from 900 sq. ft. to 1,430 sq. ft. Location: 5645
South 33'd West Avenue

Presentation:
Rob Da,/is, 5645 South 33'd West Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he wants to build a shop
for storage and personal use.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

t2/r4l20ta-1038 (8)

Q.q



Erick pollock, 10476 South 86th East Avenue, represented the Oklahoma State

university. He stated they were in agreement with the staff comments. This would

bring the total number of signs to seven.

lnterested Parties:
Jessie Felmlee,- RR 1, Box 345, Cleveland, Oklahoma, stated she owns the

property across the street from the subject property. She wanted to know the

details of the sign Plans.

Sidney McNeallY, 2624 Easl21
about the lighting and wattage'

tt Street, Suite 2, attorney for Mrs' Felmlee, asked

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Adair stated the logo would be illuminated by internal lighting of less than 70

foot-candles at two feet.

Board Action:
on Motion of stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (white, stephens' H9l[9' stead,

TidWell "aye"; nO ;'nayS"; nO "abStentiOnS"; nO "absenCeS") tO APPROVE a

Variance of the maximum number of signs permitted in the oM district (section

OOi.g.+l and a Variance of the maximum permitted display suface area (Section

602.8.4); to permit two additional wall signs on an. existing structure, {inding this

will make a total of seven signs, three on the norlh side of the building, three on the

south side of the building anO one monument sign in front of the building; finding

tf'" logor applied for, wiil better identify the facility with recognizable land marks;

and in"graniing this variance there are 
-circumstances 

peculiar to the structure and

buildingls involved that the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result

in unnicessary hardship; that such extraor.dinaqy or exceptional conditions or

circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the :aI9. use district;

and that the variance to'be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the

bo*pt.-1''"nsive eiah, suU,lect'to ihe locations shown on page Q'6 of the agenda

packet, details of the logos on page 6'7; noting this provides fol.two additional

6; instead of three as shown on page 6.7, on the following described property:

ALL BLK 5 & N35 VAC ST ADJ ON S BETWEEN RR R^^/ & JACKSON AVE ,

RIVERVIEW PARK SECOND ADDN RESUB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state

of Oklahoma

***********

Case No.20530
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum Pe
RS-1 district from 750 sq. ft.
East 25th Place South.

f^r^
rmitfd #.rare footage for accessory buildings in an

to g66iibrn. ft. (Section 402'8'1.d), located: 6559
ofuF

q 0\

07:10:07:960 (7)



Presentation:
Paul Matthews, 6559 East 25th Place, stated the hardship for this variance is that

he is limited bY the RS-1 zoning, which is 13,500 sq, ft. He added that his lot is

one acre plus, 45,000 sq. ft. He provided the plan and photograPhs (Exhibits

E-1 and E-2) to show his ProPertY and He poi nted out the loafing shed

has details of the home. lt is 236 sq. ft, not the roof area, He Plans to

remove the small red building when the is finished. The ProPosed

building is 750 sq, ft.and this wou ld be 1/60th of ze. He pointed out seven

shops visible from his yard He would use ing for storage and

woodworking. He stated he would not use it com

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked i? fte-it*ormed his neighbors about the application. Mr' Ir4atthews

replied there were some of them present in support and a couple that were

ojposed to the ajptication. Mr. White asked why it was necessary to have the

structure separate from the residence. Mr. Matthews replied that he planned to

add onto the house.

lnterested Parties:
@East25thPlace,statedhehaslivedthereforfortyyearS'He

pointed out that the houses arefar from the streets, and there are many trees' He

added there is no on-street parking. He was in support of the application'

Marie Norris, 6525 East 25th Place, stated she had no objection'

pat Meadows, 6540 East 24rh Street, stated strong objection' She added she has

lived there for twenty-three years. she felt the accessory buil-ding would detract

from the rural atmotin"t" unO U" very visible. She thought 750 sq' ft' was ample

square footage for an accessory building.

Sandra Eaton, 6550 East 24th Street, stated she lives behind the subiect property.

She objected to ihe variance of size. She commented on several relevant BOA

cases in the staff report. she asked the Board to be consistent in their

deliberation.

Joyce Chillingworth, 6547 East 25th Place, stated she is in supporl of the

applicant obtaining relief for a750 sq.ft. building and keeping the loafing shed'

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Matthe*, rffinded that he would like to keep the loafing shed for the

grandchildren to use as a playhouse.

Board Action:
G, Moti"n of White, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Henke Stephens, Stead,

TidWell "aye"; nO "nayS"; nO "abStentiOnS"; nO "absenges") tO AEPROVE a

Variance of the maximum'permitted square footage for accessory buildings in an

07: l0:07:960 (8)

q.\\



RS-1 district from 750 sq. ft. to 986,25 sq. ft' (Section 4A2.8.1.d), with the

conditions: the existing shed in the northwest corner of the property would be

removed after the new 750 sq' ft. structure is built; the existi ng structure to the

south of the ProPosed structure wi ll stay in place; no activities, Per Plan

on page 7.6 of the agend a Packet, finding the h be the unusual size of

the lot, being 3.34 times the minimu m permitted lot an RS-1 lot; and bY

reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or nces which are

peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the ment of the

terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that extraordinary or

exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generall property in

the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will cause substantial

detriment to the Public good or impair the PurPoses, sPirit, and intent of the Code,

or the ComPrehensive Plan' on the following described property:

LOT-12-BLK-4, JOHANSEN ACRES AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county' state of

Oklahoma

**t******

Case No.20544
Action Requested:

Special excep'ii6n to permit open air activities and activities which utilize tents in

the CBD OistriciiSection 201)to permit a music.and arts festival, located: At and

near the intersection of South Detioit Avenue and East 2nd Street'

Mr. Cuthbertson informed the Board that the city council and the Mayor approve.d

the speciar 
"u"ntt 

rppti.ttion for this event. There were security plans both public

and private. th"r" is an incident report from last year's event at 18tn and Boston'

A code ehenge was initiated, wtrictr will be reviewei by the planning commission in

August. lt woulJ allow special events such as the proposed event in the CBD

district bY right'

Presentation:
Tom Green, 1435 East 50rh street, stated they have obtained an agreement with

Central Parking;;Jih; Performing Arts Center for.staging^o1griva!1-property for

four days. Those days are lut! ZOth through. July 2-pth. fLgV also obtained

permission for another stage on Arnie's parking lot ai 3'd and Elgin. He worked

with the Fire Department regarding emergency exists, lighting anq fi'9

extinguishers.- He pf"nn"a for # ArtiJt's negistration to be set up near Detroit

ilffi;'iiilno't;ri;; "ir.y*uy. 
He commented there will be forlv{our securitv

officers and numerous police ani others. He provided a large exhibit of all the

plans and preparations for this event (Exhibit F-1)'

lnterested PartieF:
Jim Norton, ffiid"nt of the Downtown Tulsa Unlimiteid, 321 South Boston, Suite

101 , stated DTU is in support oi this appiication'

0?: l0:07:960 (9)

q. \A



Board Action:
on Motion of stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white, Henke, stead, Tidwell "aye",-

no ,,nays'; no "abstentions"; Stephens "absent") to APPROVE q le1if1cglion of

spacinj requirement furnished foi a family day care.homo in an RS-3 district at 44

triorth iouisville Avenue (Section 402.8.5), on the following described property:

LT 1 & N 2'LT 2 BLK 1, LAMB ADDN RESUB LANTZ ADDN, SEQUOYAH

HILLS ADDN, City of Tulsa' Tulsa County, State of oklahoma

Gase No.-20418
Action Requestedl

Variance of tnffiinimum frontage permitted in an lM district from 200 ft' to 40'56

ft. (Section 903),located: 5755 East 1Srn Street'

Presentation:
The applicant was not Present.

lntergsted Parties:
fnere were no interested parties present'

Board Actlon:
on Motion of Tidwell, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white' He1ke, stead, Tidwell "aye";

no 'nays,'; no "absteniions"; Stephens nabsent") to QONTINUE Case No' 20418 to

tne melting on Febru ary 27 ,2007, on the following described property:

BEG40NSWcSWNETHN238.8NWLY344.65cRVNLYq1_0]9E!|TR/W
THSELY4ooE1o2S260W3o5'87SE315'97w427.31PoBSEc101913
S.615ACS,GityofTulsa,TulsaGounty,StateofOklahoma

**********

**********

Case No.20419
Action Requested'..

Variance of th6?aximum permitted size for an accessory building in an RS-1

district from ZSO .qr"t" feet to 2,148 square feet (Section 402'8'1'd)' located:

6559 East 25h Place South.

Presentation:
paul Matthews, 65bg East 25th Place South, proposed to install a wood-working

shop appro*ir"i"ry G00 sq. ft. He pointed o.ut there is an existing horse-loafing

barn, which is 64g sq.ft. .-it is a 19b0's architectural detail of the property. The

ihop would ur" un*i t/ioh of the size of the property. He added that they plan to

add about f zob-sq. ft. to their home. He stated he would not use the shop for

commercial business. He wanted to build furniture and cabinets for their home'

02:13:071950 (4)

q.13



HeindicatedotheraccessorybuildingsonneighboriloryopgrtiesthatwereTS0sq
ft. and some tnat arJLrgii.'n" proiiOeJ pnolograpni lexninit A-3) to the Board'

gomments and Questions
Ms. Stead asked "bilt 

tl'* small red shed. He stated he would remove the old red

shed from nis proierty."5n" 
"tf."d 

th;ilne peat< would not be greaterthan 18 ft'

on the new structure, to which he agr-ed. Mr. Henke asked for a hardship' Mr'

Matthews stated tfrai since nS-1 zoning is 13,500 ?q' ft' on an average lot that

45,000 sq. ft. is tnree ti*"t i"rg"t. . 
He Indicated he is under the size allowed per

tnJii"tio,ihough ne understooO ne is still over his house limit'

lnterested Parties:
@ast25thPlace,statedhissupportoftheapplication.

Joyce Jillingworth, 6547 East 25ih Place, supported the application to keep the

horse barn, which is characteristic or tlr" neighborhood, and the 30' x 50'

workshop. sne stateo she received wrong inforrnation at first but she talked with

the applicant to find out the details'

Bruce Powers, 6573 East 25th Place, expreSsed concern for oversized accessOry

buildings out of characler with the'neighborhood and for of the value of the

itJJttV. He askeO the Board to deny the application'

Sandra Eaton, 6550 East 24th, submitted a letter and a petition of opposition

(Exhibits n-r anJn-il to tn"-application. She indicated there was no hardship for

this variance and it wis out of character for the neighborhood.

Marie Morris, 6535 East 25th Place, stated her support of the application'

Sheila Powers, 6573 East 25th, was opposed to an oversized accessory building'

Walter Takecare, 65g5 East 2sth place, urged the Board to stay with the code and

notapprovethevariance.Hestatedheopposedanythingthatindicates
commercial use.

Julie Alexander, 7305 East 25th Place' expressed- her opposition' She was

concerned they would use the accessory building for a business' resulting in

increased traffic in the neighborhood'

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Matthe*" otf6Fd the Board to put a condition to any approval that the building

would be removed if it is used for a business'

Mr. Henke asked about the height of the proposed building. Mr. Matthews

indicated it vrruuld be around 1a tols feet and not two-story' He added that he is

not making any changes to the loafing sheo' Mr' White stated the ratio of a 1'03

02: l3:07:950 (5)

q.lq



acre lot to the building size requested is less than 13,500 sq. ft, 9n RS;]. zoned

propert'. He conside-red that iatio to be the unusual, exceptional condition that

would cause an unnecessary hardship'

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell "aye"; White
,,nay,,i no ,,abstentions"; Stephens uabsent") to W a Variance Of the maximum

p"i*itt"O size for rn 
"iot"ory 

building in an R$l district from 750 square feet to

l,i+e .quare feei (Section +oz.al.a1, finding it would be detrimental to the

neighborirood, on the following described property:

LOT-12-BLK-4, JOHANSEN ACRES AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county' state of

Oklahoma

*****Jr*****

Case No.20420
Action ReouEsted:

Special excepii6i to permit a carport in the required front yard in an RM district

(Sec 210.8.10i;; variance of the maximum size of a carport (Seclion 210'B'10'a);

a Variance of the setbackfrom a side lot line (section 210.8.10.b); and.a special

Exception to rlOiry in" n"ignt of a fence in the front yard (Sec 210'B'3), located:

112 South Quanah Avenue.

Presentation:
Efrain Diaz, 16 North Nogales, stated he owns the subject property' He proposed

to build " 
r"tpo.t in front-yard. There was damage to the original carport and he

wanted to feep tne 5 ft. 4 in. f"n." in the front yard' Someone has burglarized his

property twice-and taken his work tools. He wis not aware he needed a permit to

rebuild it. He provided a petition of the neighbors in the agenda packet and they

were all in suPPort.

lnterested Parties:
There were nolnterested parties who wished to speak'

&,erd-Astlsn:
on Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Henke, Stead, Tidwell "aye";

no 'nays.; no "uUri"ntions"; Stephens "absent;') tO APPROVE a S^pecial Exception

to permit 
"."rport-in 

tn" i"quiied front yard in.an RM district (Sec 210'8'10); a

variance of tne-maximum size of a carport (Section 210.8.10'a); a Variance of the

setback trom a .io" fot line (Section 210,8.10.b); and a Special .Exception to

modify tne neiJniot . t"n." in'the front yard (Sec 210.B.3), finding the small size

of the rot mig"hi permit comptiance with the carport size; finding by reason of

extraordinaw ?ir-*L"ptional ionditions or circumsiances which are peculiar to the

land, structursor building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the code

would result 
-in 

unnec"-ssary naiOship; that such extraordinary or exceptional

02:13:07:950 (6)

q,15



CITY BOAAD tr II)JUSTICffi
MINUTES of Meetlng lln. 47.|

Thursday, August 7, 1986, l:00. P.m'
Clty Commlsslon Room, Plaza Level

Tulsa Clvic Center

MEMBERS PRESENT

Brad I ey
Chappelle,

Cha I rman

Quar I es
Smlth

lb. I

MEMBERS ABSENT

t{h ite

STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENI

Gardner
Jones
J.bore

Jackerer Legal
DePartment

Hubbard, Protectlve
I nsPect lons

The notlce and agenda of said meeflng -lele- posted ln the Off ice of the Clty

Audltor on ruesoa'yl"irgttt t, 
-rgao, 

"i tzrzs a.m., as uell as ln the Receptlon

Area of fhe INCOG offlces,

After declarlng a quorum present, Chalrman Chappel le cal led the meetlng to

order at l:05 P.m.

MI NUTES:-*br-lerl0N of BRADLEY, fhe Board voted 4-o-0 (Bradley, Chapplll"' Quarles'

Smlth, nayen; no nnaystr; no iabstentlonsr; l{hite' nabsentn) to IPPROVE

the Minufes of JulY 24, 1986'

ulf,lllslE Bt Sl]€ss

ffipf ron secf ion 440.2 Speclal Excep'tion -- Uses tn

Resldentlal 6istrlcts, Requirerents - Home Occupatlon-- Request a

speclat "xc"liion-io'allo'' 
a home occupatlon (use of portlon of

resldence for landscape company offlce) ln an R Dlstrlct.

varlance - section 240.3 - use of Yards ln R Dlstrlcts - Request a

varlance to-p"rtii a parf of the off-street parklng-at residence to
be surfaced wtth stone aggregate, located on the tlg/c of East 25th

Place and South Sherldan Road'

Presentaflon:
The appl lcant, Charles Norman, 909 Kelngdy Buildlng'., Tulsa'

0klahoma, ru5ritt"O photographs (Exhlbit A-1) and asked that the

request tor-" home otcup#ton be wlthdraln. Mr. Norman explained

fhatthesubJectpropertyhasbeenrezonedandthelandscapeofflce
ls now u ur""Uy rigtti ln the OL Dlstrlct. He polnted out that there

ls paved parxfng in front of the resldence uhlch rl I I accomrpdate

approxlmately 1d' cars and asked the Board to al low the off-street
pliffng at ine rear of the house to be covered wlth rlver rock

8.7.86:471(1)

Q, l\,



Case No. 14099 (contlnued)
lnsteadofanasphaltorcementcoverlng.ltraspolntedoutthat
there ts a 4 lnch underl;t ;i crushed-aggregate- un-d,5_.lnches of

rlver rock on the lof at thfs tlme. Mr. Noiman informed thaf access

fo fhe parking lot ls on sherldan and no resldences ln the area wlll
be affected. He stated ttii f'fi. Joe Farrner who llves ln the home to
ttre norttr of tt" property ts ln the au.dlence and stated thaf rlver
rock has not caused a oJst-p.olr"r. Mr. Norman lnforned fhat the

lot in questlon ls 155f bY 190t '

Protestant,s:
Dan Bu*chee, 6520 East 24th Street, Tulsa, gklahoma, submltted a

petltlonofprotest(ExhlbltN2,slgnedbyareares'ldentsand
stated that he ls ogalnsl uny 

"o*"rclalizatlon 
of the nelghborhood'

A tet+ei oi frotesf (Exhtbtt'A-2) yas also submltfed.

Mr. Chappelle lnformed that, slnce the zoning has-been changed to

01, th;';ppifuurf is altoied-to have a landsca]e off ice by right and

the Issue before the eoaid it tr,ls *lme ls the type of surfaclng for
an off-street Parklng area'

tlr. Butchee stated that he l lves behlnd the subJect property and

wouldnotwanttheuaterrun.offlncreased.Heaskedfora
def lnitlon of a tanoscaie 

'otirce -and 
whether there rl ll be outslde

storage.

l.lr. Jackere exPlalned to Mr. Butchee that a landscape of f lce should

havethesameupp"u,.un""andamountofactivltyasadoctorIs
offlce, wlth customers and cars comlng and golng'

Crents and OuegtlqPs:
StanBoldlng,stormHaterManagement,lnformedtheappllcantthatlf
the presenf parking lot it'"ifu.g"J a Hatershed Development Permlt

will be requlred'

Ms.BradleyaskedMr.Normanfoaddressthehardshlpandhepolnted
out that the required puiirng ln front of the resldence ls hard

surfacel' "nJ 
rn u"fuulrfi; ih"'."a. parklng lot has.all_ tfre elements

of fhe hard surf ace constructlon excepi. the oil .-c"overlng' He

furthernotedthattheslzeofthelotcreatesanarosntP.

Mr'smlthaskedtheappllcantlftherewlllbetrucksorheavy
equtpment vlslilng the ff;p"rft in questlon. Mr. Norman sfafed thaf

the orner has been inriiul+"6'uy Cobg Enforcement fhat he ls not to

trave any tipe of heavy equlpment on the lot'

Mr.Quarlescomxnentedthatfheexlstlngrlverstonewouldberpre
deslrable for dralnage puipo""r than hafr surface materlals.

8.7 .86t471(2)

q.rt



Case No. 14099 (contlnued) u

Board Actlon:
0n uortbH ot BRADLEY, fhe Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel ler

Quarles,-'imf inf nut"n;- yto-'inaysir.-no.nabstentlonsn; l{hlte, nabsentn)

i" fifrpnli'"'lp*iaf 
-Fxceptt6n (Section 440.2 - Speclal Exception -

Uses 1n'Resldenflal Dlstilcts, Requlremenfs - l'bme Occupatlon) to
allow a trome occupatlon (use cf portlon of resldence for landscape

company oiitcel tn an n Dlitrlct; and to APPRoYE lJarlance 
(Sectlon

240,5 Use of Yards ln R Dlstrlcts) To permlt a' part of the
off-street parklng at resldence to be surfaced rlfh stone aggregate;

subJect to any e-nlargement ln parklng area belng revlewed by the
Stormratei iiit"g*"ni Department; suU;ect to parklng lof belng

revlered if a ch-ange ln the use of the-property occurs;. subJect fo
varlance approval ielng tor fhls orner.on,tv; ?nd subJect to the
exlstlnt "Ji""ning 

tenc-e belng left.ln place and malntained by the

owner; 
-f lndlng a iardshlp derfunstrated by the. size.of the lot and

f inding that -tfre rlver ioct< cover for the parklng lot. has been ln
place ior u p""toC of 2 years and has not created a dust problem for
ihe nelgtrbor'hood; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Lot 16, Block 4, Amended Plat of Johanson Acres, Clfy of Tulsa,
Tulsa County' 0klahoma-

Caso lb. I't127

Actlon
Appea I from the Buildlng lnsPector - Request

Appea I Sectlon 1650 -
an aPpea I from fhe decislon of the bulldlng lnspector for Bulldlng
Permlt No. 45018 to allow a 4-plex and quarters ln an RS-3 zoned

d I str lct, located on the SE/c of 15th and Madlson Avenue'

Presentatlon:--ffiappTicant, James Fehrle, I Boston Plaza, Tutsa, 0klahoma' stated

that he reprlsents the ouner of the pr.gperty Jgr1. south of fhe

subject property and submltted a packet (Exhlblt B-l) containlng a

"rpi of'th6 Noilce of lppeat, Bultdtng Permlt and mlnutes of the
3-16-S2BoardofAdJust.m'entmeetlng.He.explatlg!thlthels
requesttng "n appeal- of the declsion of the Buildlng lnspector
concerntn! ttre pbi:mtt fo allow a 4-pl9l- ln an RS-5 zoned dlstrict'
Mr, Fehrle noted thaf the houslng abOltion was bui lt ln the l920rs
-nd 

many of the homes r€re conveitaO to boardlng houses ln the 50ts

and 40fs, but ln 1970 the property was zoned RS-3 and now rpst of
fhe homes nave been renovaied and are belng used as slngle-famlly
dwel I lngs. M.. Fehrle stated that Sue Rlchardson, owner of the

subJect- property ln 1945, recelved permlsslon from the Board of
iO.yustmerit io .bnr"rt the drelllng into .a 4 unlt apartment, plus

tuiit".r, but for reasons unknown fhe converslon Has not

€rccompt lsnea. Mr. Fehrle tnformed that the subsequent- oyner, Mr'

nuy liard, tlved ln one of the duplex unlts until 1982, and then

continued fo maintaln his accountlhg offlce at thls location untl I

hls death ln 1985. Mr. Fehrte stated that the uPPer story was knoun

as 1501 South Madlson and fhe lower level sas 1004 East 15th Street.
He informed thaf from the tlme Mr. Ward rpved from the premises ln
19g2 unti I hls death ln 1985, fhe accounfing offlce Has oPerated in

8.7.86 2471(3)

q, \8



Case No. 'l3240 conti nued

Case No. 13241

Action Re ues ted :

ar ance e

Beginning at a point 250 feet East of the Northwest corner of
i.ition 3.1, Towhship 19 l{orth, Range l3 East of the Indian Base

inJ-ll.iiOtin, jn Tuisa County, Staie of 0klahoma, according to
if," United Siates Government-Survey thereof; thence East along

ih;;;.i;itine of 5tst Street 300 ?eet; thence South 550 feet;
in.ni. w.rt 5b0 teet; thence North along the centerline of Peorja

nuenue 300 feet; thence East 250 feet; thence North 250 feet to
the poi nt of begi nn'ing.

for a variance to
350 sq. ft. access
sions of Section I
and Sheridan Road.

ction :14.2 (e) Permitted Yard Obstructions Request

allow an addit'ional 'l 
'200 

sq.
ory
670,

bujlding in an RS-l distr ict under the Prov
ft. to an existing

1

located east of the NE co rner of 25th P]ace

Presentation: , . L

--::=iffiiA-Chillingsworth , 6547 East 25th Place, 'informed his hobby is
restoring antili..u"t, and he wou1d like to keep them on his.prop-
.;it: On tfr. prop.ity is a horse barn that he does not want to tear

down. He inioim.a f.ru would be able to add th'is addition to the back

of his house UV righi. He suOmiitua three photograph! 9f 9!h9f large

buildings in the neighborhood-and descpibed'them- (Exhibit. "E-1'') '

This building-wifi-not be unusual compared to others in the neighbor-

hood. He toid how many cars he has in storage and on his lot'

Comments and uest'ions :

ctor as e app licant if he restores cars for anyone else,

and Mr. Chillingsworth i nformed that he does not.

Protestants: There were several protestants present'

Betty wheaton, 6715 East 25th Place, WaS concerned,about future uses

that could be maoe-oi-ii,ii uuitdjnq. lto variance has ever been granted
jn this area. She read a'letter oi protest fro-m John Van Gotten' 6548

East 24th Place. 
-She 

also submitted a letter from her husband which

was submitted in lgB2, stating thai-the people.did not want any vari-
ances granted at an, iime. .S[e would raiher the applicant do what he

wants [o do 'in a smal l er bu j ld j ng '

Cornments
Mr. Ga rdner informed that prior to .1970 there was not a special limita-
ti on on the s'ize of accessory buildings.

Mr. Victor informed Mr. Chi'l'lingsworth this is a variance which re-

;;i.;;-ih;t iie-tno" u hardshjp ot it'e land. There was discussion

aUout what the applicant can do by right'

Mr. Jackere informed the city commission has said-the addition to the

nbrr.-il-upp"opiiit., 
-urt-1'! 

1arge accessory bui l,ding i s not ' , 
Mr'

Jackere 'informed ;h;'ti ru ot the iot can be considered to be a hardsh'ip

if it 'is un'ique.

Mr. Victorinformed that the use should not be a consideration in this

case__it shoula ue-tlie size ot ilre uui'lding. Mr. victor informed he

8.9.84:al9(B) q.\q



Case No. 13241 conti nued

would like to have a guide'line to use in establishjng what size bu'i1d-

ing might be appropriate on'larger lots'

Mr. Gardner desclibed why 750 feet was determjned to be appropriate
as a custornry accessory bui1ding.

Board Action:

-T'nmTToN 
of vICT0R and SECOND bv clugston

iCtugtton, Smith, Victor, "aye"; no "nays"
pu"r6r, ";bs;niiij to orni a variance (Sect
Yard Obstructions) to allow an addjtjonal
ZSO sq. ft. accessory buitding il ul B:-1.
prov'isions of Section tOZO, on the followi

, the Board voted 3-0-0
: no "abstentions"; ChaPPelle,
ion 204.2 (e) - Permitted.|,200 sq. ft. to an exist'ing
zoned district under the
ng described ProPertY:

Bulk and Area Requirements in the RS, RD'

t-feOO - Request for a variance of the 50'

e ot 7th Street to 38' to permit an add'i-
ng-in an RS-3 district under the provisions
t the llt,J corner of 7th Street and Louisvi]le

Lot .l3, Block 4, Johansen Acres, to the city of Tulsa' Tulsa

County,0klahoma.

Case No. 13242

Acti on ested:
ar ance - ection 430..l -

and RM Districts - Use Uni
setback from the center'lin
tion to an existing dwelli
of Section -l670, located a

Avenue.

Protestants : None.

Presentat'ion :--j.Tt-harp,3621 East 7th Street,'informed he would like to add two

rooms onto the residence on the sun3"ct tract. The rooms will be

added to yre"iro;i.-- H; iubmjtted iome surveys of what he is pro-

posing anO exptiineO them (Exhibit "F-.1"). He informed there are

some carporir'on this stretit tf'at extend out farther than is permitted'

He described what the extension will be used for. The addition will
be of the same construction ui tne exist'ing structure. He doe-s not

believe thjs would depreciate-frii-piop91ty-in any way' He 'informed

fre has talked to his neighbors about this'

Comments:.-'Tls.-Hubbard informed the plan has been revised to delete the bay

wi ndows .

Mr. Gardner informed the houses on the south side of 7th street side

onto 7th Street and are tairiy-ciose to the center of the street' The

houses to the west meet a pteity standard setback' This is a cgrner

I ot.

Board Action:ryffiruofVICT0RandSEC0NDbyCLUGST0l'l,theBoardvoted3-0-0
(Clugston, itiit,-vlitot, "aye"; no "nays",;, no "abstentions";
Chappeil 

" 
, p;;;;; ,' iiul.it")" io'approve" a Vari ance ( Secti on 430 ' 1 -

Bul k and nr.u' n.q.]i..*.ntt in 
-if't"' 

hS, nD, and RM Di stri cts - under

the prov.isiiis'oi-ur. Unit 
.l206) of the 50' setback from the center-

lineofTthstreetto38'topermitanadditiontoanexistingdweliing
8.9 .84: al 9 (9 ) q.ao



Case No . '12960 cont i nued )

Case No. 
.1296.l

Action ested:
ron Section 420.1 Accessory Uses In Residentialc a xcept

Use Uni t 1206 Request fortri cts Accessory Uses Permitted
except ion for a home occuPation to Permit a beautY shoP 'in an

1 District under the Provisions of Section .l680, located east

the SE corner of Sheridan and 25th Place

Protestants:-----Ih-eFl?t Brad I ev,

Al'l that part of Lot 2, B'lock 2, Kirkdale commerc'ia] center,
gio.k i"o', an Addjtjon to the City of Tu]sa' Tulsa County'
Itit. of Ot<tahoma, according to the recorded plat thereof'
more particularly described as follows:

Beginn.ing at the Southeast corner of said Lot 2, Block 2;
ttrlnce die West along the common boundary of Said Lot 2,

i;j,5i:I|l' 3; l6u13ol:ll: lil.l:l'3;,Iil' ;i'::llll;' 
ofillt'Ti;''n

ih. .o*ron Uoundary 'ii-Saia^t-ot 2 and Kjrkdale, a distance of-
23 . I B feet; thence'f,fo"t[-OOo-Oi ' -ai;; West a di itance of ?67 .77

i."t to a tioint, wtriitr-point'is the Southwest corner of Lot 1

of Bl ock 2; thence due East along the common boundary of Lot 'l

ind-Said tot Z, a diitance of 175.36 feet to a-po'int on the

ili,tt.ijv Fight:ot-w;t ii.a of south 69th East Avenue; thence

ifong t-he c6mmon Uoui'Oury of Said Lot 2 and the^Westerly tigl't-
of-uiiy line of Souitr 69tir East Avenue, South l!"-21.'-.l5" East a

Jittiice of 95.'15 feet; thence on a curve to the right havitiE,

i radius of 525.0 feet a distance of 142.44 feet; thence soutn

orb-qg;lgi;'ruii-u d'istance of 30.01 feet to a point of beginning'

Dis
an
RS-
of

Presentati on :.=ffie*,6560East25thP]ace,informed.hjswifehasbeenabeau-
tician for ZS'Veiri. Sfre owni i beauty shop now, but-she is being.

forced out oi "ttre Ouilding that she is now renting. They are,looking
for another locatjon, but if they cannot find a place' sh9 w].l I re-

tire and work part-time out of hlr garage.-, He informed they have

tived on tfre"sl6iJ.i liaii ror te ydarsl rnetr lot consists of ] &

t/4 acres anO-ii"iSS teet wide by approx'imately 300. feet l9n9:..
There .is 62'i."i irorn i[. iiae o? the'ir garage to the house next to
it. He informed they have a two-car garagq and would ljke to use a

small area of it for the beauty shop.- He described how the shop

woutd be set rO. i; i;ioil;d ihere'would not be any street parking'

Their drivewaY is 24 feet wide'

67'l5 East 24th Street, submitted 2 written Protests
from people who cou ld not be at the meeting Exhibit "K-1"). He

i nformed that if qranted, this wou'ld be the f irst excePtion ever
of Johansen Acres. This is a resi-

(

qranted in the 30-Year h'istorY
iiential area and theY have main
tial area. He is concerned tha
area. TheY would like to keeP

nei ghborhood.

ta'ined and imProved it as a residen-
t this would set a Precedent in the
the residential charac ter of thi s

Betty wheaten,6715 East 25th Place, informed she has l'ived'in the

irea"tor 30 years. She informed that an except'ion was asked for

l.l2.84:a04(15)

Q.A\



Case No. 
.l296.l 

( conti nued)

H. l,l. Mosley
They feel th
be denied.

licant's Rebuttal:

jn 1982, but the applicant w'ithdrew. They do not want any exceptions

ever granted.

Don Rudy,6559 East 25th Place, infOrmed he l'ives across the street
from the Boxes. i. intormea tfre appfiiants have a.very beautiful
house and he woutJ-nale-to see the'traffjc cominq in an out for a

commercial venture.

Ronald Starns,7315 East 24th Street, informed he.has lived in the

area 3 years. He moved to the u".i'6..uuie rre liked the neighborhood

He informed that tnoti-ot the people in the area are against changes

;;ri;;-i;:- H"-i, ioncerneo rirat'this coutd set a precedent.

John Von Gonten, 6548 East 25th Place, 'lives west of the propert.y. il
question and rre wiii-r'ut. to toot ori'nis window qt any changes that
are made. He informed the Boxes aie excetlent neighbors, but he does

not want to see any changes made in the area'

Judith Ann Davis,7350 East 24th Street, jnformed there are three

schools located in the vicinity oi-tfre iroperty and there are a lot
of children up and down the stieets, especially before and after
school and durinq-the summer. She is concernea-tfrat this will set a

precedent. If o,1rili.ti.t'i.. uiio"ed, thev wi11 bping in more traf-
iic and wjil be hazardous to the children'

,7360 East 25th Place, has lived.in the area for 27 years'

it itv encroacfrm.ni-upot their privacy in the area should

Hi 
"oi,fO 

tife tflem-to'find another piace to operate from'

eru
the business would

les for a home occupat'ion' He does not feel that
o" noticed becaui.'it,ey would follow these ru'les.

Comments:
----xr.-smith informed that the Board cannot cons'ider the covenants be-

cuur. they are piivate aqreements between the property owners.

Board Action:*---T'n 
TOTION of VICT0R and sEC0ND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappel le, Smiir,, victor, wait," "uyg"; ng.nnuy:^:-l:-";!;t?n:tons" ;

il;;6;; 'iabsent") to DENY a Special .Exception (sectton +1u.:t---

Accessory Uses-ii nesiJentiat"6isiri;ts: under the provisions of

use unit lz06j ror i rrom. o..upuiion to permit a beauty shop- in an

RS-l Distpici'unJ.t-tf'" ptouitlons ot Section 
.1680, on the following

described ProPertY:

Lot4,BlockS,JohansenAcresandtheNorth40feetof.the
vacated p;rlio. oi iatn siieet of the c'ity of Tu'lsao Tulsa

County, State of Oklahoma'

Case No. 12963

Action Requested:
ffit.ion.sl.!lol^1]0.-Princ]n11UsesPermittedinResiden-

tia'l Districls - Use Un'it l2O5 - Request for an exception to permit

a day care center in an RS-3 District under the provisions of Section

1 .12.84:a04(16)

Q. A>



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Ofiicial

Plans Examiner lll
TEL(g18) 596-7637

istaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

Danny Mccuen
danny.McCuen@gmail.com

APPLICATION NO: ZCO 2170 (PLEASE
REFERENCE THIS NU MBER WHEN CONTACT/NG OU R OFnCq
Project Location: 65{5 E 25th Pl
Description: RV Parking

(continued)

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

8tst2021

OUR REVIEW HAS TDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 741A3, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FNGD / EMAILED TO PLANS A(AMINERS W'LL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW tS REQUIRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2^d ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" I lls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLY]NG FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

Q. e3



SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

http:/itulsaplanninq.orq/plans/TulsaZoningCode.pdf

55.090-F Surfacing. All off-street parking areas must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather surface unless
otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. Pervious pavement or pervious pavement systems are
allowed subject to the supplemental regulations of $55.090-F4. Parking area surfacing must be completed
prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

Review Gomments: Revise site plan to indicate a dustless all-weather parking surface from the public street
to the proposed rv parking or apply to the Board of Adjustment for a Variance (section 70J20) to allow a
material other than an approved material meeting the requirements of 55.090-F.

NoTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE To THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOoIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PI.ANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEAMNCE PERMIT.

2

q .aL\



Danny McCuen

5515 East 25th Place

Tulsa Ok,74129

Tulsa Planning commission:

l,m sending this letter requesting a variance in zoning on my property' I am trying to pour two

concrete pads for utility and RV parking use. The city had rejected my project due to a zoning

deficiency, stating a path must be built constructing of concrete or asphalt {dust free) to the pads' I

would like to ttse/o" Class A gravel (washed) instead of pouring concrete or having asphalt laid' Gravel

will allow for rain water to 1ow through the yard and not pool up at the drives causing wet marsh

areas and having mosquito issues. Pictures aie attached showing how the drive will run along the

privacy fence from thewest neighbor to the back of the property 250 feet' and proposed path

consffucted of gravel desired. From the driveway to the gate, water, natural gas piping and a lawn

sprinkler system are present. Concrete would make it difficult to replace piping in the future'

Cost is also considered when the other material is used, concrete or asphalt path makes it too

expensive to do the entire project, and the pathway will cost more than the pads' Gravel path cannot

be seen from the street {pictuie S1 and 2} so ascetics should not be considered'

lwouldliketoparkmyRVinthebackyardtoeliminateissueswithhomeless,thiswillcleanupmy
front yard making the neighborhood more appealing'

I have spoken to my neighbors and they have no objections for the use of gravel'

Attached are drawings for my project:

A1- Plans for concrete additions

A2 - proposed gravel road from fence to shed and shop, distance of 250 feet from edge of front drive

1- Picture from street to side of house

2 - Side of house looking north to shed

3 - Aerial view of ProPertY

Thank you, DannY McCuen

lfti 
"aF

q, eg



s--p*
I

'l
{
*f,
I

iy
v.

d
{lt
*l

..4

a t,.

NEW
CONCR
PAVING

t. -

ADDITION ,

';) PAVTNG ADDlloN AT sHED

+,
'' :ri i:l

*
f4
s
{iit.

:-
.;j 

': ..,: __ ':. 2c!.

',;:i
ii;:' !
ar:69
a ir '[;
ii"''i:ai;:.i

eX'*l

.f,

. NEW
C,ONCRETE

1,' 'FAVING
''.!.ADDlflON

' -1 ,:;
,;ir1
:;.
- i,}P.jti.
- *a l:],.q

-s
+p\

?+d
dh

;
, ..j ^.i r.

]rr

, f,.:

i:
i .l

..)

s,
r-ffG-

{

il!i!:!

GEfE84!!9lgq

CcTICRET: sfEE! Ri[1'oRalilc rc)

3EI itt3'iRAr ia cc lrcrtrA1
# # I J

;)
s
F

\"1
i.\r

t-
r\\l

'#,,

G) pnvtruc aDDrloN Ar sHop BUtLDtNG 3'J;--- 

- 

--.i'

".D
*$"$

€-

SVERALL SITE PLAN A1



q ,et



q. ag



q.e1



",;f
"t

,ow :F "ctuFlttr-

_. r_ |

-r .f

_",ffiili,,
,_ .""''\Xtf*

b.r G i :-''

{ \)
.J

-s
N
\st.

\D
$
tF-

\

1." t:
L I i_

,la ',r"'
iil>L:
Ori69
()L!.!;:1,,i-

i ':,;.:

' -:'

* il r'"
i#' 4

1.

I

ln

'-#J!"rn; '!:', !/'

'-4" "

,)

t

I

d
:*l
i

**F;;:{{-*
(.

Lrca!aii fltr.

\ .a
1,1

r
I
!

ir
"r.

r€ ovennll strE PLAN L
-:--- N:,\'i

<l^{f*'tf.Ar't
A2

_o

B



ri
.d

i

s002500
Feet Subject

Tract
B O A- 2 3 2 0 4 :;;:' -",{; #izi:;ixi"x'."1:,2,'f;:"i!,.

1 g-1 3 ;1 4 Aerial Pholo Date: 202O/2021

q.3\



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23204 Note: Graphic oveilays may nol precisely

atign with physical fealurels on the ground.

Aeial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

19-13 14

1,32''



a4

RS.3
(D

E59srd,
PUD-93C I

I
I
I
I

PUD.93
rT
gr
.9 CS

s RM.2

cs SUBJECT TRACT

E60PLS CH

CS

cs

AG

z-7335

PUD-202

z-7407
sCG PUD-202D

PUD.202B
OM

UD.187

CS
PUD.3 I

I(.)

(o
E

PUD-3
PU

s(

RS-3

OL

a
RS.3

BOA-2320bFeet
3500 700

18-13 02

[o. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8302
GZM:53
CD:7
HEAR|NG DATE:1110912021 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-23205

APPLI CANT: Patrick Drake

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a neighborhood identification sign in the street right-of-way

(Sec. 60.020-E)

LOCATION 
= 

72OO E. 61't Street ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT usE: Neighborhood sign in street Median TRAcr slzE;8622.74 sQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPilON: The intersection of East 61st Street and south 72nd East Avenue, including a traffic

median, in the Shad-ow Mountain Estates, and Addition to the city of Tulsa, Tulsa County, according to

recorded plat no. 3030, better described as a point of beginning at the NE/c_of Lot 1 Block 2 shadow Mountain

Estates according to recorded plat no. 3030., ih"n"" ouJtrtortn 20', thence Due East 70', then due South

144.4' then due West 70', thence due North 124.40'to the point of the beginning

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None.

RELATIONSHIP THE COMP REHENSIVE PLAN The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject
"Area of StabilitY".property as part of an "Exisitng Neighborhood" and an

[0.&

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoods. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

improvement or replacement of existing homes, ald small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code'

The Areas of stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels' Existing residential

neighborhoods, where change is exfiected to be linimar, make up a rarge proportion of the Areas of

stability. The ideal for the A6as of stauitity is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill projects. The concept of staoility and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

qualities of older neighborhoods that are lboking for ne* ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept Jt stanility and growtn is sp--ecifically designed. to.enhance the unique qualities of

older neighborhoods that are lookinj for n"* ways to preserve their character and quality of life'

ANALYS|S oF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is in the intersection of East 61st Street and south

72nd EastAvenue.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicnat is a requesting _lsaecial Exception to allow a neighborhood

ffie street right-of-way (sec. 60.020-E)

REVTSED tO/29/2O2r



section 60.020 Prohibited signs and Sign Characteristics

The following signs and sign characteiistics are prohibited except as otherwise expressly stated:

60.020-ASignsforwhichnorequiredpermithasbeenissued;

60.020-8Signs located in such a manner as to constitute a nuisance as provided in J-ille--24.

-C--h-aB-te-f-L of the Tulsa Revised Ordinances;

60.020-CSearch lights, strobe lights, rotating beacon lights, flashing lights that are visible

from public right-of-way, except as otherwise expressly allowed by this chapter or

required bY law;

60.020-DSigns located in or obstructing a required parking or loading space, or that

otherwise obstruct vehicular or pedestrian access or circulation, or that pose any

other hazard to motorized or nonmotorized travel;

60,020-E signs located in or that project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-way of a

publicstreet,unlessaspecialexceptionhasbeenapprovedbytheboardof
adjustment in accordance with the procedures of .S-e-ctiqn-79.1-20--and a license has

beln granted by the city in the case of the right-of-way or a removal agreement

has been entered into in the case of the planned right-of-way. (Title 1 1 5 1400 and

following of the Tulsa Revised Ordinances grants a license for certain signs located

in the "Central Business Districf'as therein defined)'

The pospoed sign will replace a sign that destroyed by a vehicle collision. At the time the subdivision was

platted the median was not design-ated a reserv; area and is included in the city of Tulsa right-of-way'

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to
identification sign in the street

(approve/deny) a special Exception to allow a neighborhood

right-of-way (Sec. 60.020-E)

per the conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit.and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare'

\0. 3

a

a

RFVTSED 70/29/2021,



Proposed location of sign

r 0.rt
REVTSED 10/29/202L



-?

t/2/'p 
f, J4 t

b\
.S

Lr(

I

?
+-

t

t

b
!
h
L

$>
Ji)
o
&q

-{.

"/tH ) /4s/rrl
\4
F

q

1

".i

I

EXHIBIT B PAGE 1 OF 3 10.5



1\
A(...'....'..-

F
t{

tA .---.:t

.,t

]:

-1,

a

1
Ia

ec'

\\
s
b
x
'rl

Lri
,}
.i
t-.c

t)
\t.

-)

\0, te
EXHIBIT B PAGE 2 OT' 3



EXHIBIT B PAGE 3 OF 3 r6.t



L{c-/, oitr5i

AMENDED LICENSE AGREEMENT

TIIIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the CITY OF TULSA,
OKLAHOMA, a municipal corporation, 175 East Second Sheet, Tulsa, OK 74103 (hereinafter

refened to as "Ciff') and SHADOW MOUNTAIN HOMEOWI\IERS' ASSOCTATION' INC' an

Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation (hereinafter referred to as "Licensee"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City owns certain street right-of-way, namely:

The intersection of East 61't Street and South 72nd EastAvenue, including a traffic
median, in SI{ADOW MOLJNTAIN ESTATES, an Addition to the City of Tulsa,

Tulsa County, according to recorded Plat No. 3030;

WHEREAS, City issued a license for a brick masonry monument with lighting and landscaping

pursuant to a License Agreement (attached as Exhibit A) which was executed on June 1 1, 2001 and

filed in the land records of the Tulsa County Clerk as Book 6542,Page 0419 (hereinafter refened to

as the "2001 License Agreement');

NOW, TIIEREFORE,IT IS IIEREBY AGREED BY AI\D BETWEEN CITY AI{D
LICENSEE AS FOLLOWS:

l. The brick masonry monument improvement originally licensed by the 2001 License

Agreement is to be replaced by a molded concrete boulder in the same location, and of
similar width and height, bearing the words "Shadow. Mountain". The boulder will be

attached to a suitable footing, as described in Exhibit B;

2. All other conditions and requirement of the 2001 License Agreement shall continue in full
force and effect.

3. This license, when duly recorded in the office of the County Clerk, shall bind Licensee's

successors in title, and shall run with the land.

4. The effective date of this agreement shall be the date on which it is executed by the City of
Tulsa

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the dates

set forth below.

ENG 2021-10 Page I of4

\0,8



SHADOW MOUNTAIN HOMEOWNERS'
ASSOCIATION, INC.,
an Oklahoma corporation

Name: Tom Duncan
Title: President

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COTINTY OF TULSA

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State on ilns | . day

of 1,. , 2021, personally appeared Tom Duncan, to me known to be the

ior@ed the name of SHADOW MOTINTAIN HOMEOWNERS'

ASSOCTATION, INC, an Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation, to the foregoing as its President, and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his free and voluntary act and deed and as the &ee

ancl voluntary act and deed of SHADOW MOUNTAIN HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC,, an

Oklahoma not-for-profit corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last written

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

)
)
)

ss:

ENG 2021-10 Page 2 of4

\0.q



APPROVED: APPROVED:

Sdwrao Assistant CitY AttomeY Engineer

APPROVED BY CITY COT]NCIL:

BY
Vanessa Chair

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF TULSA

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on the -lffau,
of z}zl,personally appeared Vanessa Hall-Harper, to me known to be the

identical who approved thewithin and foregoing instrument as Chairofthe CityCouncil ofthe

City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, and acknowledged to me that she approved the within and foregoing

instrument as her free andvoluntaryact and deed and as the free and voluntaryact and deed ofthe City

Council of the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the uses and therein set forth.

t1.L
Public

,,h

@

)
)
)

ss

OklahomaofStatePublicNotarY
3658004NumberCommission

4 7022l,\ayExpiresCommisstonMy

LORI ANN DORING

ENG 2021-t0 Page 3 of4

10. to



APPROVED BY MAYOR:
CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA'
a municipal corporation

Date: ir 'r' i " iii''.;
G. T.

ATTE

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COLINTY OF TULSA

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on the /t day of

C4or-vt u:f 
-,2azl,

personally appeared G. T. Bynum, to me known to be the identical

puson who%pproved the within and foregoing instrument as Mayor ofthe City ofTulsa, Oklahoma, and

acknowledgedto me that he approvedthewithin and foregoing instrument as his free and voluntary act

and deed and as the free and voluntary act and deed

puiposes therein set forth.

of the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, for the uses and

My commission expires:

tl rslzE

)
)
)

ss.

) \

f17001552

ENG 2021-10

OF

Page 4 of4

\o. il



12i1{2A20
$ 72nd Ave f: - Google MsPs

Lr'i'

iluu '

S 72-nd Ave E

lrrlafle uiFtilr.e Sel) 2u1 9 1 ?l]?0 {l}"!lli'

Tulsa, okiahoma

lj Gor;ltlt:

I irf€t't/!eW

$,,,,

1;1

0oogle

[0. t:,



12t1t2020 Googl€ Maps

|mflgery iE2020 Maxrr T€cirnologlse, Map dots 02020 ?0 tt

Go, gle ' ri:,r

111

lltlps:rlwwwgo0916'€ofi/(nape/@36'0753g0f '-gg'AO'5aC6a'g5ri/dalsslSntl 
llaS

t0. t-3



7003500
Feet BOA-23205 Note: Graphic overlaF may not pr*isely

atign with physical fealures on the ground.

Aeilal Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

18-13 02 \0,lq



Feet
100

Subject
Tract

B O A- 23 20 5 !;;;' -";:i"v,zi:"?'#,X',.,'ii',tr:,i".
500

L# 18-13 02
Aerlal Pholo Date: 2020/2021

lo.15



THIS PAGE 
 

INTENTIONALLY 
 

LEFT BLANK 



c CH cs

1 cs H
=xN
I

'Tt
I

ct)gl

GH CS
CH

AG
o

SUBJECT TRACT

-I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I

IM
PUD.487

IIi

CS

CH

IL S

CS

IL

c
IL

9tr'\

\+t

CH

=
a.
ro
(l'

llt

E
I

I

I

I

.r4 u, /v

RM

-E 
J:r-J r-rv

RS

l
(
(
L

otl

Feet
3000

l#
BOA-23206 \\, \

600

20-1 2 24



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:0224
CZM:28
GD: 1

HEARI DATE: 1110912021 1:00 PM

ST COMME NTS:
RS-3 District and to al
8.2.c,60.100-F)

APPLIGANT: Church ln Power

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display Sign in an RS-3 District and to allow a

@thin200-feetoianotherResidentialDistrict(Sec.60'050-B.2.c,60'100-F)

LOCATION:732E 31 ST N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT usE: Retigious Assembty TRAcr slzE:42000.72 sQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 THRU 3 &22 THRU 24BLK 10, STANDARD HGTS AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None'

RELAT|ONSHIp TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa comprehensive Plan identifies the subject

ighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"'

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhoJor. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

imfrovement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential

neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of

sta-oility. The ideal for the Areas of staoitity is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill projects. TTre concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

qualities oi otder neighborhoodr that are lboking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept 5t stanility and growth is spLcifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of

older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS oF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located East of the NE/c of N. Garrison Pl. and E.

31't St. N.

The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display Sign in an

low a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of another Residential District (Sec. 60.050-

Case Number: 80A-23206

\\.&
RWTSED !O/29/2O2r



c. DYnamic DisPlaYs

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on

a iot occupied by an ailowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of

adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed

*rtt tign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display'

(11 The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square

feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic

display is allowed per street frontage.

(Z) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the

maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather

is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3| Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only

between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise

expressly approved through the special exception process'

(41 Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of

-5ec.ttqn.6Q.1-Q0.'

60.100-F Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an

R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a

residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the

dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the

requiremenit *.y be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the

special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured

horizontally in a straight line from the nearest Point on a sign structure to the

nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary'

sAMpLE MOTION: Move to ,, (approve/deny) a specraf .Exception to permit a Dynamic

Display Sign in an ns-g District ano toerrow a'dynamic disptay sign within 200-feet of another Residential

District (Sec. 60.050-B.Zq 60. 1 00-F)
o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet'

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit. and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare'

ll,3
REVTSED IO/29/2O2r



Subject proPertY

\ 1.4Facing North from the intersection E. 31"t. sf. Iv. and N' Kenosha

REVTSEO rO/29/2021.



DANNY WHITEMAN
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664

EMAIL dwhiteman@ciiYofi ulsa'org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 4-5.0-

ruisA, oKLAHoMA 74103-3227

LOD Numbcr: I

Gladolia Goodman

APPLICATION NO:
oFFtcE)
Loaation:

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

October 8,2021

Phonc: 918-693'2323

sl GN.O98 7 92-2021 (formerly S-2253) (e rcase REF EREN cE WHEN coNr Acr t N G ou R

7328.31"t St. N.

F with
TION

oURREVIEWHAsIDENTIFIEDTHE-FoLLoWNGcoDE-o.MlSSloNSoRDEFlclENclES
pRoJ Ecr Ap p Lt cAri6N'icinn rs, on4rryi.lts ; ffi D/ol ! FEc t r tcnrloNs' rH E Docu M

BE REVISED TO COM"Pii WIiU iHC NCiENENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FO-LLOWNG:'.-';. 
A Copv oF THls DEFIcIENcY LETTER

2.AWRlTTrr.rneSpbNsE^sio-1ci'fencHREVIEWCoMMENTHASBEENRESOLVED
3. rHE coMpLE;;b nivrsEbleooriior'rni Frntls FoRM (sEE ATTAcHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY-OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

Ar 175 EASr 2* srR"E;i3iirrraso., ruid;,'oKlAlg-Vry:lt03' PHoNE (e18) se6-e601'

rHE crry oF ruLSA il/]il nssEss A gsiir'surinrirrnr FEE.';o r.ror sdel' rr REVrsroNS ro rHE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

IN THE
ENTS SHALL

ORMAINF

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVlStrrll-oR ADDITIoNAL PLANS
' 

wiirrCrouD$AND REvlsloN MARKS'

2.lNFoRMATloNABoUTzoNlNGcoD.F,THElNDlANll{IIgNcoUNcILoFGoVERNMENT(lNcoc)'
BoARD oF ADJUSTMENT (BoA), {ry?tij; iuLSA MErRoPoLlrAN AREA PLANNING

c o wr r,n r s s r o r'r q r',r'n e Clf s-[r1ry in g r e o Nfu'rE * ry+ffi irT$: l]-??g 
o F F r c E S Ar

2 wEST z*o srneli,ititlloon, TULSA' oK' 74103 oR T

WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR

REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG-' 
ir-Ar'rrurr.rc coMMlssloN AcTloN'

(Continued)

\1.5



REVIEW

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE TNOU THE CITY 9F. J.ULIS ONING CODE TITLE 42

021
1

SI

AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

E. 31st st. N

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only

Forground,monument,pole&outdooradvertising-structuresignapplicationsonly,youmayreceiveadditionallettersfromother
disciprines such as waterd-eiei6i.inug" ro, 

"oo-itioniilirJl"n.tJr"g;rdrng 
uiiiiiv i"."i 

"nt 
placement which are not addressed in

this letter

1. Section 60.050 Signs in R and AG Zoning Districts

60.050_8.2.c Dynamic displays ur" prorrititJin-{oirt i.ts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by

an allowed public, ";; ;;ilriitutio;al "t;;G 
il;d of adjustment is authorized fo approve a special

exception for the urro*.J *uir sign or the alrowed freestaniing sign to incrude a dynamic display'

(1) The allowed dynamic display iompo";;;;t not e*ceeO3l tq:uutt feet in atea' and no more than one

tii""il 
"t 

r...rtunOingj dyna*ic Oispruv is.allowed per street frontage'

(2) The sign area 
"iloi"Ji 

zu;;fir-i. ddby;;;t in addirioniJit" -u*itnu* sign area allowed for awall

or freestanding .ign, bui ;;th;. i, counted it itn qf the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign'

(3) Dynamic displays in i{ Oistricts and in AG districts ,nuy op"'uL onry U"t*ttn the hours of 7:00 a'm' and

g:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process'

(4) Dynamic oirpray. u.;*bj;; t" lrrr ayrr-rc displ-ay regulations of Section 60'100'

Review comments: ih;;*i"rrO f.".rturrilr,g Jd;t'O iaVrytnt" 
display is located in a RS-3 zoning

district and requires a special exception fi; ti; fiOA ptiot io issuance of a sign permit'

REVIEWDEcoNDA sIGNEczo INGNEND

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTIg!.P-Y

I-R-EA ilililNG coMMlssloN AFFEcTING THE
THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

srATUs oF YouRAPPT-riirroru ronA clrY oF TULsA slGN PERMIT'

ASSOCIATED

MAY

NFORMATION

WTHTIONINFORMAIfiEDSUBMTHETORESPONSEINDATETOPLANA REVIEW UPONCONTINUESCONSTITUTES REVIEWTHIS THENOTE WHENDEVELOPISSUESADDITIONAL THETICA oN. FROMAPPLI SUBMITTALREFERENCED ADDITIONALABOVETHE OR UPONLETTERTHISINREQUESTEDDITIONALADOFRECEIPT

\ l. t, 2



r,m arso attaching the sign permit apprication form. Fiil this out, and bring in two full copies of your paper plans'

arong with a check to p,iv t 
" 

permit'apptication fee. For now the permiicenter is only accepting checks as

payment.

From: Gladolia Goodman @
Sent: WednesdaY, MaY 26, 2021 4:08 PM

To: Whiteman, DannY@g>
Subiect: LED Sign Permit

l-",?ir?'", about what type if any permit needed to put Ljp an outdoor LED sign in the city of rulsa'

CAUTI0N:Thisemailoriginateclfromoutgideoftheorganization'Donotreply,forward,click|inks,oropen
attachrnents unress you recognize the sencrer and know the content is safe. please report using the Phish Alert

Lrutton in the outlook Desktofi client if ihis message contains potentially unsafe content'

'.q{-

\\.1



+-ir,ai; liatlsillission. E-iilirils. texl',nes3age$. and othfr r ele4llonic ccrniilllnioeiiollsi inade iJi receivecl in

.j$nneciit]nWiihihecollcl.Jdingcfp!.lblici:ustness'iheexpet'lc}iiureofpublicfr-rtrt{s'oiiheaciminisiralionof

pi]blicprape'tyare$llbJ*ci.toti.reOkii,rhi,.rna{)|::e'1i?'ecorcjsAr:iaileliire|lecor.dsil/}ana!]ernenlAct'

FmailcommunicationbetweenanyTulsaCouniy/\ssesgor,sofficeemployeeandarlyotherpartyi$fol
informatiotr PurPoses onlY'

Official Assesscll's office corresponcletrce is clone in writing ancl uncler ihe signature of John A wright'

Tuiaa eouniy Assessor, or by his direction'

trl frt l
,i X.Jt 'mlt.e,,db,,.*rrr 1li*':l:: Orfrl'1t'$11

.lra,rriil 
"{[lr:,j 

,tin!! :2 ii 1ir;35

;:;;;;'# 
- - 

illi'rr' t'r. s':*o :'t'Dtri''{lth rli "t:i " 
:r'ri

;li t J:tI';T'{

Tltln. ti: il : :i'iil:'l
lsrtf;:l.tld. ;1; t i: iiT jl
';xt{1il!{,
t I Jfl t,r,itD i*lii I'nrn

L:url b:!'rill:lr
I ':-, ' T llij i i :'! Ii :lU 'l{ ! -fl ltl

t6tf|pt
I{dr:

ir::ttrli ltrtt ? i'rlrl

T.ln

? 1 t:r.

;ifJ:fl {-l l,l. rl.

srh{ol nitr
llrfftbeftd
{Jl:
dffdl''tr

aldlb:
l* turl ;

ldh:
S!rn*:
ct,ic:ir{:
G6{alltfi:
[dfell:
Ptol:
Errne:

:r, Wt
l,ts
ir

I

Jlfu: $(iu: tllnl4rra
llrf 1.3. : ;lol

lhrdlhlc: li'lrJ{-.'i R':r:!!lliii$l;ti
llrrd lncl: !!'J:.0:ll
tulli lrsd fuh : tEE
tulalrltd lli: I
gndkraon: t h'{ar!li Frr;!l :'!l::
bnd*lur: f rld{t)
Adlalsd: I it:0i1
Asild: I :i] uJ.'

Murllnld:
Mutunrd:
A4ultnldl
Mudmrd:

\!it'1 !il: f{lt ltt it{lr

R.4r):! :;Cr: 14 t *5 J t'{ 06 /}tli I I

I

\1.8



!watYi:
lG

'i I tqr:'!r{'r
g.}.FB

\ I,q



3il(/'62

i llr: l,:laii
rlrrt:.:Irl :;i:t-'""i

i?ni !t-]Iii.:i1:

arl,:i i't!Liiir
dlnl*r1tii.tn:;
U1 ir;g :ii".i.l

;l:t: li

I hr: pi":ti

rlrt.'ull', rt"s;',i'

ll:it ovr-ltali

h".jlqilr. 0l lne
1;ir;n iri:tn
ir'iluil'i t{) lho

\ \.[0



\t. [[



6003000

Feet BOA-23206 Note: Graphic overlays may not pr@isely
altgn with phy6lcal f@lures on lhe ground.

Aefial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 20-12 24 ll.lA,



Feet
0 50 100

H
BOA-2320b Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

atign with physical featurcs on lhe ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

20-12 24 ll. 13




